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PARLIAMENT

1985 vddemiad 8 oo lilolaleTiNd
SFsusdsBipenc, 8 2&Gymui 1985

Tuesday, 8th Ociober 1985

g o 100 oiifelngl dwbe Heoids Dmmsmeds [emigs
sele¢nioim oo gEmems o Sw

ursrgpwaroe o o 10 wefss spus. &l Fursrwst gt ssit
[En. Bsrwsr smeudursen] Sl adgsrisar,

The Parliament met at 10 a.m. MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER (MR.
NORMAN WAIDYARATNA) in the Chair.

BHEIC (CuewIdmm won ©8gS® IOTe
O eIPUD : eFENIDSFHed HSeHo

2T HILESD, Ganm Broy uen st sCLepsb

e wi BHwsTnS, By
MOBILISATION AND SUPPLEMENTARY
FORCES BILL: DECISION OF THE SUPREME

COURT

Hewids DimummE)

(OIr§é Furprwst Seurt S6ir)

{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

I have an announcement to make regarding the
Mobilisation and Supplementary Forces Bill.

The Bill certified by the Cabinet of Ministers as
urgent in the national interest was referred to the
Supreme Court by His Excellency the President in
terms of Article 122 (1) (b) of the Constitution.

The Supreme Court has determined that the said Bill
or any provision thereof is not inconsistent with the
Constitution.

I order that the decison of the Supreme Court be
printed in the Official Report of today’s proceedings.

“MOBILISATION AND SUPPLEMENTARY FORCES ACT"
DECISION OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE
DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF SRI LANKA

In the matter of a Reference under Article 122 (1) (b) of the
Constitution.

S. D. No. 1/85
P;’Par],

PRESENT ; S. Sharvananda, Chief Justice.
R. 8. Wanasundera, Judge of the Supreme Court and
P. Colin-Thome, Judge of the Supreme Court.

COUNSEL : 8. W. Wadugodapitiya, Addl. Solicitor-General with S,
Maharoof, S. S. C.

COURT ASSEMBLED FOR THE HEARING : 10.15 a.m. on 3rd
October, 1985,

A Bill titled “the MOBILISATION AND SUPPLEMENTARY
FORCES ACT” was referred to us by His Excellency the President in

1985 gemiad &

830

terms of Article 122 (1) of the Constitution of the Democratic
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, for determination whether the Bill or
any provision thereof is or are inconsistent with the Constitution.

S. W. Wadugodapitiya, Addl. Solicitor-General with S. Maharoof,
8. 8. C., appeared before us for the Attorney-General and assisted us
in the consideration of the Bill.

The Bill seeks to provide for the appointment of a Competent
Authority for Manpower Mobilisation ; for setting out the procedure
regarding obligatory and voluntary enlistment in the National Armed
Reserve ; for the establishment of a Reserve Affairs Council, for
providing for the raising and maintaining of the National Armed
Reserve, the National Cadet Corps, the National Auxillary Force and
of such other Supplementary Forces as are deemed necessary ; and
for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto,

We have considered the provisions of the Bill and especially
whether the provisions of the Bill contravene the Fundamental Rights
guaranteed by the Constitution. In view of the fact that Article 15 (7)
of the Constitution provides that “the exercise and operation of all the
Fundamental Rights declared and recognised by Articles 12, 13 (1),
13(2) and 14 shall be subject to such restrictions as may prescribed
by law inter alia in the interest of National Security,” we do not think
that the Bill or any provision thereof are violative of the Fundamental
Rights, referred to in Article 15.

We determine that the Bill or any provision thereof is not
inconsistent with the Constitution,

S. Sharvananda
Chief Justice
R. S. Wanasundera, P. Colin-Thome
Judge of the Judge of the
Supreme Court Supreme Court

S0HmmAEHDSmed hEmnd

SETSETOMITAT Hivenn HNHuHisars fsens
AUDITOR-GENERAL'S REPORT

Hewids Ddmmunge)

(JIrSlé surprust syiissr)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

I present the Third and Fourth Instalments of the
Report of the Auditor-General under Article 154 (6) of
the Constitution on the Accounts of the Government of
Sri Lanka for the Financial Year 1984,

68 Dolusil eseld) woonm (HSRe@sig Dogm o Bk
o @Hoen oo @y oddled gum wdovon®)

(Sm.  erih ETNLIEE S
allimuwr’ Basimn seawisnn GTsw HrFTiss Gl mLTayid)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera Minister of Parliamentary Affairs &
Sports und Chief Government Whip)

aflsrgsih  CQuBrrr — Urrtemestn

I move,

“That the Third and Fourth Instalments of the Report of the
Auditor-General be printed.”

gdow Bewo pld oo ofeo Sa.
afley cAPdai@uby THpE Osrerain’ s g.

Question put, and agreed to.

ST gestw e gl Hewio odn &F
S OEmE yFF L & s e Lol Cole gy
Ordered that the Report be printed.
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(1) Annual Report and Accounts of the Building Materials
Corporation for 1982,

(2) A set of By-laws made under sections 267 and 272 of the
Municipal Councils Ordinance.- (Mr. M. Vincent Perera, on
behalf of the Prime Minister and Minister of Local
Government, Housing and Construction and Minister of
Highways and Minister of Emergency Civil Administration).

Annual Report and Account of the State Pharmaceuticals
Corporation of Sri Lanka for 1983.— (Mr. M. Vincent Perera, on
behalf of the Minister of Health).

(1) Annual Report of the Sri Lanka State Trading (General)
Corporation for 1983.

(2) Regulations made under sections 4(3), 14 and 20 of the
Imports and Exports (Control) Act No. 1 of 1969.

(3) Annual Report of the Board of Directors and the Statement of
Accounts of the Sri Lanka State Trading (Tractor)
Corporation for 1983.—(Mr. M. S. Amarasiri),

I Report of the Auditor-General of the Accounts of the Employees’
Provident Fund for the year ended December 31, 1981.—(Mr. M.
Vincent Perera, on behalf of the Minister of Labour).

(1) Annual Report of the Rubber Research Board for 1983.

(2) Supplementary Estimate No. 10 of 1985.-(Mr. M. Vincent
Perera, on behalf of the Minister of Public Administration and
Minister of Plantation Industries).

(1) Order made under section 4 (1) of the Food control Act
(Chapter 171).

(2) Annual Report of the National Agricultural Diversification
and Settlement Authority for 1981.—(Mr. Gamini Jayasuriya).
Supplementary Estimate No. 11 of 1985.—(Mr. M. Vincent Perera,

on behalf of the Minister of Lands and Land Development and
Minister of Mahaweli Development).

Report of the Competent Authority of the Government owned
Business Undertaking formerly of Libra Industries Ltd. for the
financial years 1976 to 1978.-(Mr. M. Vincent Perera, on behalf of
the Minister of Textile Industries).

smelos 8o Hds good Seolo ado ¢F
Furidl £F8 Finds s Satull oon L g
Ordered to lie upon the Table.

esses®
w@;eiaer,siT
PETITIONS

Hewids DmEmnE)
(N Blé sur prust  ojeurt e )
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Hon. Member for Badulla. [ Pause]. Not here,

feuid QERDIUnm Vo (Bosa®)

(Bm. BGaTey @emreut Sgon — QDT SL0)

(Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene ‘Maharagama)

e 5. Becs V0 qem 3718 & o4D ceds gmoic
TodBuend @ coBods 3¥ offud ook

et

832

ooeen dosand Som (FEonodc)
(Bl waiguodr guitary — sbpmsde)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody-Atianagalla)
qectdes, ebudodc “ odd " & okl o8 geal. &8 quiod
Foomens CEe corats 89 9i5sd 908

nsa DAED. coman o (@dc)

(swr P ety sppprudss — srdd)

(Dr. W. Dahanayake-Galle)

e, oSS shD 08 o). enBodygm® Domens (28
sodads 2% gtfon =3

g BB gue HB¢, Sonencsides ol 3 & Di¥redn
Bomenn (5@l oniela ¢ 38 gifud =08,

odE denogeda® Bnm (2cihn)

(B ors wpses  Goasw — scaurer)

(Mr, Sarath Muttetuwegama—Kalawana)

.r_jdmgd oc® CBAS-Bmend 900nded ohb & o
HRsdn Boueed (g coBnds 98 ¢iSus 98,

& oEe® BR800 Do emeted 6 qum 1 758 oD el
e, Crlcedn Fnmeds 5 Fd codoRa ¢ B8 gifod] @dl.
pffug odn (¢ eooed Eandp sogod mdo smid 5 E5s gy a2
Hewio odo &
Fuwdinldsmnn’s  ogydsioi Gwg wgnd @opaysms srli s s o
afle o g
Petitions ordered to be referred to the Public Petitions Committee.

GEDOEO D BT
assapa@ amdnpn aflen ssit
ORAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS
368/85

8. ed@tnle euedc) @nm : Vi
B, sr5. CamwssbSy UG @ BLLFG

MR. H. HEMACHANDRA PERERA: COMPENSATION

3. terld @estldm B8um (Dnde®)
B'® FiGaray @ewentssar — waprso)
(Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene—Maharagama)
Ph® m 008 =OY0D oEAHDE oo VHE oD
G EHDBees ¢E SEDG -

(@) efemnes goiond od o 58 D0 Yot ¢ codned ga®
q3ec @B toed T Om Badda guend Hms odn A
Bebemed Imed stomn edgiesie B¢ qmbe ?

AEmBS Bered cog® TIHimed emeCyBmd HHe¢dae
63D BHEDS emmddmed elendemi) ®e® em. 5393 (Sm
sac® S3cs D8um® g 6(7 (Cn ptle® g 3 (Sn I
2@ EE 0B lens 65H Hebimpun Zidd adn ¢Qed
206 ?

eBSeminEE el B8un® quwm 6/7 cOm, gEheHessl 68 3,
5504 20 o § ned VS Om oo 3 (O I oy Cel
qaomc; Do 5EER8ded ¢Bdomeddc wed em. 47 sl
D, e8Pl enedch InmT eimm e BdDE SmHO S
3500 800 DaE Sced cobdd gen® A0 Som Bded ?
(1983.01.23 &% T gum 125 ¢S peit)ed oed oged
g ATH 15/3 oo aec) ?

() & Do S cobm @)eds ?
(p) emembel »®, & Vo ?

()

(@)

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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arenfl, sranf o laflpsE ymwssmu warasd Silallhss) gmwdsm (d) No.
B e I CR Akt (e) The Acquiring Officer has made this award
() ;aalfiuiveing: e ' G5 Tungy meamfars o 24 contrary to the existing legal provisions. When
A T o determining th ation payable for this
armer Fhmst GupGulsrugwr CFanSsOuGRsatng ? & Cl'.l’!".ll]"ll]']g = COI:]’IIPCI]Sd 11 p_ y
y ) ; L > acquisition the provisions of Section 4 (2) of the
(@) Cuhe wrerewrnd, GsTapby wra L SH GlsTeadrEne > ;
srflwrGarfl Jflelld Qabdaorost Srrogdd sufioGl Sri Lanka Land Reclamation and Development
G @w. 6/7 (P.P. Co. . 5393 @er) Gsrawm srenfiuflsr Act and not the date of the publication of the
srenfiggienG 3 GOar e yssmaw oflalssd frafs notice under Section 7 are applicable.
SUuCi_gr ? Accordingly the compensation payable is Rs.
(@) 47, sielfleraln Gum, Gabinifli qu sanb gpsafmus 76,600. Although the Land Reclamation &

CarawrLsumpib, QaunGlar ok Cmlnsd el G Be.

Development Corporation has deposited this

8/7T pé Garewignd 3 pr 20 Guidsev LrLeme) amount with the Acquiring Officer, Mr. H.

Qarewrguorar Lppmrwurer srefispienG G, 3 Geir Hemachandra Perera has not accepted this.

v, CGanuwdspFr GuGrrr
sreituamE® sTUGUTST@ab Buis permids wpur 3,500
BULFE Crguss wereubsenrr ? (Gsriiy @eo. ATH
15/3—23.1.1983 o5
B, 125)

(=) Bbs BUL&E anprisiun’s gr ?
(o) @eGpi, e ?

e_flemowrstgporesr  Shm.

1980 &G 0 DESmas : PD ctewd SHID®
CadaBpissn, @2 1980 : Banhie Gsanauilaod &5
JULY 1980 STRIKERS : REINSTATEMENT

Gzfu srerhs el gswrefl

408/85
asked the Minister of Lands and Land Development

i 5 4. wcd o2 o (DD
and Minister of Mahaweli Development : oo giendged (o)

(B® #rs a5 GRusD — swarar)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama—Kalawana)

GOPENDBEL, S hHED, HIE o ePHER g E5n®), BmEhie
@B oo 988 ¢ddd Bundm oSoicn REOHnEEes g5
ST

(a) When a property is acquired, is compensation
paid on the market value as at the date of the

notice under Section 7 of the Land Acquisition
Act ?

() When was such notice published in respect of Lot
3 of the Land bearing assessment No. 6/7 in P.P.
Co. 5393 of Weheragoda Village in the
Kolonnawa D.R.O. Division of the Colombo

District, W.P.?

(@) 1980 &@ &8 E88ms comdie Him AHD ¢d% adn
GE0E aBB0D 5ids eEth DD B oBelpns DEY
thpdads @Pd, cxbichee 6Do 9dm @¢ ¢ 1003 coen
SBeficc ofasdens, ou abihnag Ermeiteds ocn
G @Cen BIGRD 88nd; Dasod of L8 DILHEE
0ot ofBs 80n A0S, P58 Ldm &8s modoy
¢ 50m o868 edfecd 857 D80 nlan 2dcn Un T,
Crtmeigedn ¢ty obh g5 T 2@ cdoi ?

oDF gErntaen cden) ecdta emd 1980 & 08 D88masO
Som® BE Hen AS ¢OBD 80 cddn BSues BF oo
BOE S DS, 0% s DS ?

s olocm o S5EE odEhdn gEmres wles cdba
@m0 ;8 D8gmead cnmd® BP e b ¢HPL 80 Bud®
Lidmas 1085 &4F 02 T 80 ediewd &5UD8C 6B
BB Budd eon ¢S 8T Cnred eCmacd eod
800® 50 DEEndE min etdiecd SHIDBD SnE) Budd
ofes ¢ ?

(@) Sed ©® & wbe &O¢ ?

(p) em Sedd ©® & Bdc ?

(¢) Was Mr. H. Hemachandra Perera of 47,
Avissawella Road, Wellampitiya, the claimant of
Lot No. 3, bearing assessment No. 6/7,
Weragodella Road, a grass field of 3 Roods, 20
Perches in extent, offered compensation in a sum
of Rs. 3,500 per perch at any time. (Ref. No.
ATH 15/3 of Government Gazette No. 125 of
23.01.1983).

()

(@)

(d) Was this compensation paid ?
(e) If not, why ?

&8 Ewsld ewedd @non

(Blm. et eflsitesirh GuBrrr)

(Mr. M_ Vincent Perera)

I answer on behalf of the Hon. Minister of Lands and
Land Development and Minister of Mahaweli
Development.

Ulrgo semwésm o sreprr @, efmioly, Aifwrar ssmndemi,
QumalGast gmwssms, gusrsre Pafld Biers oemuwdsmuorss
ausnrdé GalL eflgy :

(o) 1980, gl Galw BApigssHe swbs Caraw souflgnsd
Ceaulevullp psaut seir Qgriiturs syreriis Geameus Qsnflh
Flus suGuwarersSlensd staBss CQgnfled svsruaTsSl th
suifinflds 1003 gui @eds upenpiur® und, @)&sruer
SrerissGu Gasrflu eflurdsamisl uFlwefldmauile,
@eaGale Bngsdstrisss Crmadss Cafsmid Gsrsra
UBaisTSad, TEhFWsTauT Sl GeuhH B e HuBLEUTZH
Gramauilwtgs sy dms srEéstLGasrsan Fotms
arsThsd o fallsnsTaClsarums et oyfarrr ?

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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(a) Yes, except on occasions where legal provisions
arc made to computate compensation payable
otherwise.

(b) 23.01.81.

(¢) No. The Acquiring Officer has made an award of
Rs. 490,000 for Lot No. 3.



835

[edd Bsendictoy Bnm]

(21) sus omuifar 2p uvsmurhHB 1980 melw Ceule
BpigssHd swpaCsTanmw stremors Calaullpbs
eorflwi ssflest  Quit, uUgell o@w eflurdsim et
Fwitifourrr ?

(8) Oy Hreurs,

Garli g Camfd smudFlar 2y
ussilyfibg Cole FnsssHa sabsn Csram g
Cataufliphs srebeor semfuislaups 1985 gl 2 oy
Camuilefmbs Calawlawiss @Ebs sewssi Bl
aug dsna GupClstan SIrarri, siwg oeindsssagisin
ar  Garlew Bmidsdsrristayd  FewGl  Cemeauils
DTS Heut BLeugdems stGUOUTTT ?

(*) Cueafld, oz iGurgy ?

(=) @Coev, sreir ?

asked the Prime Minister and Minister of Local
Government, Housing and Construction and Minister
of Highways and Minister of Emergency Civil
Administration :

(a) 1s he aware that in regard to the Complaint No.
1003 made to International Labour
Organisation by the Public Services Trade Union
Federation in respect of those who were deprived
of employment for having participated in the
1980 July strike, the Sri Lanka Government has
in reply to inquiries made by the said
organisation intimated that the said strikers are
being reinstated, and that action is being taken to
reinstate the remaining strikers when vacancies

the

occur ?

(h) Will he state the names and posts held by the

employees in his Ministries who were deprived ol

employment lor having participated in the 1980
July strike ?

(c) Will he take steps to reinstate all strikers in his
Ministeries as done by the Minister of Public
Administration and Plantation Industries to
reinstate from 2nd July 1985 all those strikers
who served in those Ministries but were deprived
of employment for ha\:ing participated in the
strike 7

() 1l so, from when ?

(e) Il not. why ?

©8. Bl swedd) woo

(Bm. stk snfﬁfirc;air‘-f} Sudran)

{Mr M. Vincent Perera)

I answer on behalf of the Hon. Prime Minister
Minister of Local Government, Housing &
Construction, Minister of Highways, Minister of
Lmergeney Civil Administration,

{a) No.

(A does not arise as nobody was deprived of
cmployment lor having participated in a strike in
July 1980,

SSEeBnd
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(¢) Does not arise.
(d) Does not arise.

(e¢) Does not arise.

wdd Jelied Bom

B®. er8 s05. GOmaW)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Is this your answer or are you answering it on behalf
of somebody ?

&8, Bowsid eoedd) soum

(Bim. srib. aflgrearn GuBrrr)

{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

I am answering on behalfl of the Hon. Prime Minister.

o goiemidelow S
(B® s Y05  EOasw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Do you agree with the answer ?

&8, Enusiv suedc) @oom
(Bieh. 116, oflsiiFeir iy GEuErrT)
{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

I do not know. I only read the answer.

wdd o8 PO

Bw. s18 505 GOEL)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Do you agree with the answer ? You do not know ?
Sir, he does not know whether he agrees with the
answer !

Hewits DmamgEr

(Ir§ld surprust syeudser)

{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Hon. Member, you are putting those words into the
Hon. Minister's mouth.

@od Soemogelo® Bwmn
Eo #rd ws0s GOsw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
He said he does not know.

dimeCnrc cols oeendds : gEd 93D
(HBIONBHBALHMS STETLTTTNT HASSTUHNS | STmll uaBhH

RUKMALKANDAWATTE ALIAS TALAGAHAWATTE:
ALLOTMENTS

445/85

7. @dg g Soem

Bo 218 w305 GOaaw)

(Mr. Sarath Multetuwegama)

FEENDBDE), SEx SHEm, B M LHSP ¢ eHnE. Zmendn
3 OHDE oo 9T gl Tadn oSmen GESHneos o
Sydmes -

(@ () 20% gos.duden HHs wled SHad 65 53 OB ¢
DEthed @ReEeY 882 S BEdooicCdn coems
SE@ndgo 98 Do e U9 S.000D 52080 s

th:i’j R
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(i) 1985 SHNHG/EEISHE @mcedt o® =¥ olocds
Acpdmcens 6® Dm0 qad 6 deed asnd o
0 ;

(ii) Odlesd DPoGOE Dwead e m¢ Socds 20
etemn CReH Sambs) pleBn S ¢@h S 90 o O
Guno died odB odh) ¢ 90

(iv) 9Ble® gaha oy CAIOB® cem Com D1y ESID
SEHO® BHEE B8ubdn emedn 45 9D

s csed ¢ ?

(@) Oded edbo ¢ qud Oe¥Y EEAIC (BWOBS Heg
rmmded OT0E0 e, e® gl® 6O SnBh =g
seosiec ? '

(%) %ed eonomddes o8, ¢® gie obdndesd @,HB0 gcod
23 g 80l nPac ?

Srgsw smwssmd, o dresrrlF), ofiepolny, bifiorewr simws s,
QunalBlssr smwssmb, JHausrara Falld Aiars smodsmorar
amra Gl eflg :

(@) (i) sreflé@tfpdss st g8ar 8 GQurmGubatiol L
Sb FHEGSW, sWarier srarn Bl S5 Gmous
BIVDSHEFUSMS DDVG SWESSTIGMS TaTOILGuSI
wrenr g Carliw Resmsd sl guilelnmsss
suuefluflih Gar@Gésin’ L g seTumSWL ;

(ii) 1985 swmﬂf@udu'mﬂuﬂw Flov DS LT SSTIIOTS
BDET BImpbs Sl uerSsrrorsl Gt
QUBGgaTi sTaTUSBWLD ;

(iif) oECsNBHES 20 Calowr  sar srerfulleimbs osHD
UL e ereTugiL st gepeui GalewHmat oydatin’
Lt sreiruengd ;

(iv) Bedemss Carir syilaflpss svuaf sisé sref
ow Blughe sLagsms selaryl  sGEsalldia
STEITLMMSWLD ;

o Seurrr ?

(91) ouGs Gals ﬁmﬁ'ﬁpmﬁ'&@&@ apsirgiflemin 6Tt m Sjg LI
il ghpaumsule; 9bss sreflamwd NAgH0 LBBL O
uGamsa seusfliurer ?

(@) PolCuals @ésremll QFriifurs ersiter pLangdma
TBés o SCsFlEsiu Gerarg ?

asked the Prime Minister and Minister of Local
Government, Housing and Construction and Minister
of Highways and Minister of Emergency Civil
Administration :

ta) Is he aware :

(i) that an estate by the name of
Rukmalkandawatte alias Talagahawatte
situated at Kukulegama, Kalawana which
was acquired under the Land Reform Law,
was handed over to the Lanka Estate
Development company.

(ii) that in January/February, 1985, certain
persons forcibly entered the land and took
forcible possession thereof.

(iii) that about 20 persons who were workers in
the estate have been ejected from the land
and one made unemployed.

(iv) that the L.E.D. company has taken no steps

(b) Will he see that the land is distributed in suitable
allotments, with first preference being given to
those who were employed thereon ?

(¢) If not, what steps are contemplated regarding
this land ?

o8, Eousc suedd) @nm
(Bl erib. aflsmaerm GuBrrrT)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)
As it is a long answer, may I be permitted to table it.

Hewlds admamnEh
(Ir§lé surprust gutser)
{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

You may table it.*
‘omedow Po odo g¢ Sdad

sunf 45 enaudalio e afew:
Answer tabled:

(a) (1) Manelkande/Rukmalkande in the Kalawana Electorate
which was vested in the Land Reform Commission was
handed over by the Land Reform Commission to Lanka
Estate Development Ltd., for management.

(2) In January 1985, about 10 persons occupied labour
quarters and attempted to build temporary huts. They
demarcated a block of land from Rukmalkande Division
and commenced illicit harvesting of crops.
Subsequently, 17 persons squatted on the Estate.

(3) No workers were ejected from the estate. As a result of
the forcible occupation of the estate, registered workers
of the estate were prevented from working.

(4) Lanka Estates Development Ltd. has served quit notices
under the Recovery of Possession of State Lands Act
No, 7 of 1979.
(b) No.

(c) Lanka Estates Development Ltd. has called for applications to
develop the estate with a view to continuing in employment the
registered workers.

1980 4& D0 Ddmas : 0o edbad D@
Calniimpssn, m=2a 1980 : Goamaui@ BanBl mpssa0
JULY 1980 STRIKERS : RECALL FOR SERVICE
451/85

wds Bgemigebad Snmn
E® 15 Wi GOusw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

GEHNDBRE, SCHD Em, BN o gEHSE g, DHmEL, BrmErS®

HPHnD oo 0if ¢0ED Podn sSoen g @SnPend gy
gEma:

(@) 1980 €@ &8 £88mud comdDel cdnsds danded B
eFo® muhced 0adl Coshmlod ecoidne@mni
¢ otiDodd 14 ecems eBend etiDud ¢S cn®H
0 Oy culming ?

(@) 58 cdbodn emoEhd) oo e8al med@® meon SmEh
go@s 808 odnine ?

(@) Sec2 B, & e &3¢ ?
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[ood SdemDdoetald Yonm]

Ursw semwdsmed, o sreprr F, efimwiy, Bifwrer semwdsnHe,
GumaIBsst genwdsm, Jausrsre Falld Biers gemndsnHuorss
auanrd GalL el :

(=) 1980 gviw wrz Cale AnsssFd svhs ClETamL enwd
&1E FEBUSE CFruNSSHIL T GSTL UL SendETi
awrent sFuFuilsr Slawdsmsmss Carbg 14 safiuirser
@hmpamr CrenaidE  mpssiu_aflslGlusTums
Sjeui gydlsurrr ?

@eigyfwiislen am@i Crmeude emplusphEiiu B
ang dmaEsian et Gwphelsreraursr ?

(@) oCueafd, og siBurBmbs ?

(%) @@, aer ?
asked the Prime Minister and Minister of Local
Government, Housing and Constuction and Minister of
Highways, and Minister of Emergency Civil
Administration :

(a) Is he aware that 14 employees of the Auditor-
General’s Department, attached to the
President’s Secretariat have hitherto not been
recalled for service on account of their taking
part in the strike of July, 1980 ?

(a1)

(b) Will he take necessary steps to recall these
employees for service ?

(¢) If so, from when ?
(d) If not, why ?

o8, Doiurio esedd) @om

(@0 sruh. efleirsen @uGrom)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

I answer on behalf of the Hon. Prime Minister and
Minister of Local Government, Housing and
Construction and Minister of Highways, and Minister
of Emergency Civil Administration.

(a) There was no strike in July 1980.

(b) Does not arise.
(¢) Does not arise.

(d) Does not arise.

[~To1. ] o
(B®. #rd 505 GCausw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

There was no strike in July, 1980 ?

08, Eswsdd eoedd) Snm
(Bm. snib. eflsirrarh QuUBTTT)
{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)
Yes.

©6s BPendIeDn® Boo

o srs @505 Goasw)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Various Ministers in this government have used the
word ‘strike’ for the stoppage of work that occurred in
July, 1980. 1 am sure the Hon. Minister of Social
Services agrees with me.

el eRoind

840

Hewlds dmunge)
(Srglé FurBTLsT syouiser)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

He is silent.

. &, pEctn oo : Dhve L&D
B ¥ @ swyPiia @ §mwend uy
MR. T. G. SAMARASINGHE : MARRIED ALLOWANCE

299/85

9. i LAED. comws Bonm (EE)

(swrf§ Ciflery. sappruss — srd)
(Dr. W. Dahanayake-Galle)

CEEIDBDEY, Seid SHED, HING o pLHEE g,@5HHE), BmEnd®
EHDE oo oif cldd Todn ofupn g EdnEhend ¢f
SEmE:

(@) oed ofeclnm ocd ogfsd gum 11 & =GB, ogd

e De®o g 5593 88 2. & svcts Yoo 1976 82,
2,6 Bthom @mbs dc 80n 98 SnEh ¢¥ming ?
() o¥gden cfdeesos sOGD SBC&® ool so0ls go
T8 oBSnd® pRvdn cobi¥0 on®h oy Ddnen] ?
(q) e emmddesd 8, & B¢ 7
Nrgw sewdsm, e sreprrl§), afmoly, Bforeer g s m,
QumelBlsar smwdsmi, susrare Palld Biars s smHorss
auenrd GslL aflg :
(o) sredl, spsudgms waord puims 11 b BladssHd
aflE@d o_srenrr F giigSudsrrrar (@a.5593) S, fl.
&8 FwrPhs sraruaii 1976 GQgr_dsd s Ciqw aflsursiiug
Qarflwsirerri starusms jeut o feuryr ?

(=) @80 g yrew aflsrrisr pLsE Sim. surflisadsiu
aTHith UTERalar o L arigwrs enprigeuryr 7

(@) @taGued, ser ?

asked the Prime Minister and Minister of Local
Government, Housing and Construction and Minister
of Highways, and Minister of Emergency Civil
Administration :

(a) Is he aware that Mr. T. G. Samarasinghe, of 11,
Kandewatte First Lane, Galle, L. G. pensioner
No. 5593, claims an enhanced married allowance
as from 1976 ?

(b) Will he cause a full investigation to be made and
get any dues paid to Mr. Samarasinghe as early
as possible ?

(¢) If not, why ?

08, BEdusi esedd) @mmm

(8w srib. afldrsarh GQuBTrr)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

[ answer on behalf of the Prime Minister and
Minister of Local Government, Housing and
Construction and Minister of Highways and Minister of
Emergency Civil Administration.

{a) No.

(b) The Local Government Pensioner, Mr. T. G.

Samarasinghe has been awarded a pension in
terms of the Local Government Pension
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Regulations of 19735, with effect from the date of
his retirement and such pension is now being paid
to him along with the allowances attached to it,
as follows :

Monthly Pension Rs. 52.50
Consolidated Allowances Rs 116.80
Married Allowance Rs. 5.00
Special Allowances Rs. 73.76

(c) Does not arise.

& ;mE. ¢ BED nmned DHcETO Egme Tigus
Bim. . i 5 Dvar @ alsea giinyHub
MR. A. R. DE SILVA'S WIDOWS' PENSION

129/85
10. oehda UARD. comem Snon
(sr@S Lfldry. sappruss)
(Dr. W. Dahanayake)
s mosSen cE@59E oo Healds Sy pdPesm

cEEnEenn g5 gRD:

(@) eofe comtdonsE qoo 31 & @d ¢ 8FD zomn 1081
e BAS 2 £he Bude ald, Sned azdgx}a Do Bm el
;iedd, 251 & =88 g & 850D Bosits gl Do
Tigos eccn 4 290G 2o (Pesic ?

() Bedo & gl ¢ BCD Bom qfdig 13 © «&Etedd sed
1933 codciHd ¥ eddfcus 0ot AU9, D@t cm glddied
ofcmi@n TWmis edas 58 Snh (Ped] 7

-!‘(l

Gl el DeE D0od «olc eomd o3 28
LimmB8s Pmia e0DE Om 298 mEm Jemesd ?

(&)

(&) Sed emocoes @9, & B ?
GaFlw UTSHISTUIL SeodFHL LT B LUTHISTI] D)0 FFhLTaTalm T &

Ga'L aflgy :
(=) S o . & Feveur, Qur. GQar. 31, 1981 y@lwiur 2 b
G55 wrewwant barErsTumSUY  @lars  eflsemeu,

25/1, warasd wregmsenus CaihsauBLTET HHUE
u. of Ffereud ersirusui afl peeusst gy Elwr Guores
mpaé CarflystarQrsrumgsud syeui ofamrr ?

STEhEFsTn Slm. 7. i 5 Fevam, 13 ap Crmanils
Uleirerd 1933 GQuimenfuilsdy Cramanllsdmbz alls@en@lrs
usmsid Feut Gileriur BuwBurg Eeaumda uamflEGlsr s

(=)

LG8 auprsiu L QaaTusm syl sjsui oy fleurrr ?
g Shus
pgurelllL T wrsThSE @ Shiawd GETEMSWTMS
apRIES S BUrGleisr ot uf@ourrr ?

(*) BHCnsd, sreir P

@it allgmedm, el zmeuser QUpEISLILIL

Asked the Minister of National Security and Deputy
Minister of Defence :

(a) Is he aware that PC 31, Mr. A. R. de Silva, died

on 2nd December, 1981, and that his widow,
Mrs. U. G. Sirilawathie. of 25/1, Mahamudali
Mawatha, has claimed a widow's pension ?
[s he aware that the late Mr. A. R, de Silva left
the service in February 1933, after 13 vears of
service, and that he received only a gratuity at
the time of his retirement ?

(h)

{¢) 1l the widow cannot be paid a widows’ pension,
will he consider paying her a monthly
compassionate grant ?

(d) It not, why ?

1985 @demia &
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CES gacs 86 Som (HdHn adnen HEdn wy Hewlds

oicHem §EHmE)
(Bm. welgs oSawioypsd — CsFw urgleTiy Semcdsmpl

urgsriiyl S sysmundFpib)

(Mr. Lalith Athulath Mudali Minister of National Security and
Deputy Mimster ol Defence)
{a) Yes.

(h) The late PC 31 A. R, de Sila left the service on
9th February, 1933, after a period of 7 years and
29 days on being found to be unfit for further
service by a Medical Board and not after 13
years service as stated. He was paid a gratuity of
Rs. 864.40 under the regulations existing then in
19331
(c) The widow is entitled to a pension. Action has
already been initiated by the Secretary, Widows
& Orphans’ Pension Office, to pay her a pension.
(d) Does not arise.
08. 3. P8 Boon: SP® gdew
Bim. srib. ol anomy ¢ Uy heTednmsic
MR. M. V. HANDY : TERMINAL BENEFITS
11, ondc ROGD. comuwm SODN

(serf§ Ly sanpruds)

(Dr. W. Dahanayake)

BmdBn ESlme m sdeduen PHDE an od o

SFoenS c@SnEhenm ¢ S@mS:

(@) 1982 eon®B8a3 @ncedl cacd somBeoierd D¥og
eEtewn D@ Gu, eidcr mhle oD £8. 8, .utmé oo,
Bud 5o i3 edthDalc odnd Sud 23 9 4D DEeD
egd HIGla, Do Dgss o genns $Em emenlDes)
2gic ?

(@) P00 c8c gn 3¢ odudeeas colnmed oDeg ?

(&) Setd emmodes o8, & vk ?
DISTUDEF F (LD

allosrw  opfallnsS, orriss
SFF R gusmeumnrd Gl algy :
(=) oygeurd vewiemuiles Gsnflorslurs 23 | T (B aEnLs
DSSIsit 5 pyem Gast Ar BT Spig Ouene uflgis Lsssflin h
1982 peniufld giley Qubpess Broels, Gurssia
srair D gpseuilufler purer B srib. of. anabry sreTumES,
g Bt T CerGliuersysenid oer GarBuLafldiy ?

329/85

2 ewrey, dnl Bmey

(2) @

(@)
asked the Minister of Agricultural Development and
Research and Minister of Food and Co-operatives :

(@) Why is Mr. M. V. Handy, of Narawala, Poddala,
who retired in November, 1982, as labourer,
Labuduwa Farm, had completed 23 years of
service, together with 5 years of permanancy, not
paid a pension and other dues ?

(h) When will the dues be fully paid 7

{a) If not, why ?

@& QarGluarajssr siBurg (pHmEs GsTEUGE ?

BleviauBuey, erer ?

od. 0. qedgsicd Bonm (Hewsits mBmIBs eidtng m
odsdees SEAC a9HgE)

(B eranv. sron. Cushisr — aflusrw SiefimS8, rriiFl
Ulrs sysnwési)

Mr. 5. 5. Abeysundera Deputy Minister of Agricultural
Development & Rescarch)
(@) Mr. M. V. Handy is not entid to a pension.
(ha) Gratuity due to him under the Pensions Minute
has been paid PSPF. award will be made when
award is sanctioned by the Secretary PSPF.

Digitized by Noolaham FdunddBoss not arise.
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mrda DAED. coman Bom

(sr B riflsiny. sppprwds)

(Dr. W. Dahanayake)

Is the Deputy Minister aware that Mr. Handy retired
nearly three years ago ?

od. od. gedgsicd Som
(Bm. erei. sTan. 2BusbST)
(Mr. 8. S. Abeysundera)

Yes. | am aware of it. He retired in November 1982,

Hse DAED. (omnan oo
(sorfS LMoy SADBHTLES)
(Dr. W. Dahanayake)

Is the Deputy Minister aware that Mr. Handy had 23
years of service, of which five years were permanent ?

od. &d. gedmsics ooy

(8. erev. srav. HBusbsT)

(Mr. S. S. Abeysundera)

Mr. M. V. Handy of Poddala, Narawala was a casual
labourer attached to the Labuduwa Farm of the
Agriculture Department from 01.01.196uL to
05.04.1976. He served as a monthly paid labourer from
06.04.1976 to 20.11.1982.

Although his period of gross service was
approximately 23 years, he had actually worked for a
period of 184 months and 03 days ie. 15 years 04
months and 03 days. An application was made to the
Secretary, PSPF. on 20.02.84 for refund of his PSPF.
contributions in respect of his monthly paid service and
his approval of an award is awaited. A sum of Rs.
920.71 has been paid to Mr. Handy as gratuity in
respect of his daily paid period of service by the
Director of Pensions, by his letter dated 07.12.83.

Mr. Handy is not entitled to a pension in terms of the
Pension Minute as he had not qualified for pensionable
status.

336/85
eda omos Bumedd OEm SO BE QSIS

alw@iGunar ffui Gaena Bémb
TEACHERS DISMISSED ON VACATION OF POST

1. coees dosmd oo (8. o8 pes Voo — B¢ eme®
DECn — e0mBT) :
(B eomginsit  guétsry — eyt erb. anefh Flagrd —
Qarapiby WEE wperml yEsSHaT — FriLTE)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody on behalf of Mr. M. Haleem Ishak — Third
Colombo Central)
embm @Ogm & décds
OEHEEOD g SRS
(@) 1082 &mind 01 58 t» &0 ¥ St o00d glnom
onse DES 050G & weng e&bc gond Gumed
oo etdbens to ©d Heak ?
() & gued B, BDS e6de ¢ Dewd, B8 e5Ua0 sy ®ed
e @D 59 ¢den D80 edtiud B Tns ondh oo
wowenc ?

EHDE) G GUROD

=0SEedEinD

844

(G) OO gtfes B8 enndd & seng oo eadted

T

& guco o oo 5O sdted 887 L Ine o9@ ool

DoDes ?

(@) Bef Posds eoi GBads HN gdcr Dcacdsotl ¢u® T
Sthecd eSlodERE HS caredn este modm gilodg
BDE Q50568 e ekns Ouet nomn edeund sSpmo
5 D OnEh cdmiag ?

() & gued B% oo eddio ¢ Sgpd ol ccod wddesi; ?

(c) BDE) eEE eeli codm §i8od me QFHc S etdtivws o
S5 muon ogoed olod HDd ¢ o oo stiled
889 B30 on® olgn nddeds ?

(c) emded o3 & @dc ?

(@)

Bllangpt siguaussst, Garfld amiiy semuismi,sdal smwdsm
wresreusnrd Gsl aflgy :

(o) Gormausaiadnis alas) Curasras sms 1982 geareuf]

1 g G35 Gpridst @y izl Ffuralnd
sEpsEenps sdall ussfiiurert Crmanflsimbs S48
wsirenri ?

(@) Garsgpmiw Quuwi, @erdssr Cemen Qrig sdghfl
Eeuisst GrmeudEs arrs  Bridafler 6T e anildms,
Enfurss Gremads aps G5 Bwemeusisn et
S pgeurrr ?

(@) Guenr wmpulyerisr agslar Gui Fan@i Crmeaud

it Sa0 Glubmsireneri ?

(=) @earsmmLw Guui, BarEn Csmeauulwwisfu GCs8
Bwahmn eui & pamrr ?

(o) p55 ows susd mod olGypmp Gsrfl sdgrf

FuwHES Pallgs, ore whisanlarsds FBFma

Qupm mausSu pherl B usBrimsd Fufiilss

oFfwi Grmanladmis olodugrsd smS @Herdslas

Bramanilddmbgs BsBulmiums" seui g dleurrr ?

(ear) Blarisgpenrw Quwialaus Fetsst Gramablais s

seflehr QUi slsnuh e s peurrr ?

() alGupmp Garf] magSu pHer’ F USEHT Fmss Fwid
dss gffuislosd Crmaufsdmbs SEGs0, srusrs
Garemeud@ (premen srenswre @laiala BairB Grmeaul
Wit ds el BLangsms sTEOUTTT ?

(7) @Cpsd, eer ?

asked the Minister of Youth Affairs and Employment
and Minister of Education :

(@) How many teachers have been dismissed from
service on grounds of vacation of post by the
Kalutara Director of Education from Ist
January, 1982 up to date ?

(b) Will he state their names, the schools they
served, the number of days they had not reported
for duty and their last date of attendance ?

(¢) How many were reinstated on submission of
appeals ?

(d) Will he state their names and the date of
re-instatement ?

(e) Is he aware that teachers who requested leave
from the Principal by telegram or letter and
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1985 adlemiad 8

submitted medical certificates after obtaining
treatment at government hospitals have been
dismissed on grounds of vacation of post ?

(/) Will he state their names and the schools they

served ?

(g) As it is contrary to the Establishment Code to

dismiss teachers who have requested leave on
medical certificates, will be take action to
re-instate them ?

(#) 1f not, why ?

0B grenide Bom (Hewits ecunin @I ™ Addde

@ @dHoE)

(B srflent sgzsCsTn0 — @lneyi  sygrevsst, @snflsd

STyl T senwdsr)
(Mr. Gamini Atukorale-Deputy Minister of Youth Affairs &
Employment)

Itis a long answer. May I table it ?

01.
02.
03.
04,
03.
06.
07,
08.
09.
10.
11.
12
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
2F
22,
23,
24,
25,
26,
27.
28.
29,
30,
21,
32,
33
4
35,
3,

Hewidn mmange

(Dr§ls Furprwsi syouissr)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

The Answer may be tabled.

*omsdos o odo ¢ SgT

surf g8 madsinn s aflew :

Answer tabled:

(a) 53 teachers had been served with vacation of post notices,
(b) Schedule (A) showing the details is tabled.*

(¢} Nine.

(d) Schedule (B) showing the details is tabled*

(e) No.

(/) Does not arise.

(g) Does not arise.

(h) Does not arise.

SCHEDULE - A

Name

School served

No. of days absent Last date
{Days given here are of duty
the No. of days from
the date of vacating
post to date of
issuing the vacation
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Mr. A. D. A. Jayawardene
Mr. A. R. Pushpa-Kumara
Mrs. K. L. Kumarage

Mr. M. Jayanethie

Mr. A. Ranjith Silva

Mr. G. R. A, Gunatilaka

Mr. E. C. S. Perera

Mr. A. P. W. Surendra

Mr. W. Weerakkody

Mr. 8. G. Sevage

Mr. K. D. V. R. Gunasekera

Mrs. C. M. Hadapangodage

Mrs. M. A. Leelawathie

Mr. K. 8, de Silva

Mrs. K. C. J. Thennakoon

Mr. G. D. Dharmavansa

Mrs. J. N. R. Perera

Mrs. N. P. Agalawatta

Mrs. P. P. Madawita

Mrs. W. A T. J. R. de Silva

Mrs. T. M, Gunatilaka

Mrs. T. H. L. M. Fernando
Z.

Mr. M M. Anver
Mr. R. Joseph

Mr. S. S. Mohamued
Mr. M. L. M. Casim
Mr. A, A. M. Haridu
Mr. M. S. M. Farook
Mrs. J. A. V. Christi
Mr. A. L. A. Aroos
Mr L L M. Sakariya
Mr. M. S M. Tharig
Mr. M. S, M. Yahiriya
Mr.S. 1. A Azeez

Mr. M. S. M. Hashim
Mr. M. H. M. Nizar

Kl/Dodangoda M. V.

Kl/Ananda Shathralaya, Mathugama
Kl/Ovitigala M. V., ;
Kl/Galleniyakanda Kanishta V.
K1/St. John M. V.

Kl/Pothupitiya M. V.

Kl/Nagoda M. V.

Kl/Ingiriya Gamini M. V.
Kl/Palannoriwa M. V.

Kl/Wavita Maithrie M. V.
K1/Halthota Kanishta V.
K1/Wavita-Galthude Kanishta V.
Kl/Panadura Methaka Primary School
Kl/Pinwatta M. V.

Kl/Jermias Diyas Kanishta V.
Kl/Nallooruwa Kanishta V.
Kl/Panadura St. Anthony Boys' M. V.
Kl/Vadduwa M. M. V.

kl/Sri Sumangala Balika M. V.

Kl/Panadura St. Anthony Balika M. V,

Kl/Panadura St. John M. V.

Kl/St. Anthony Balika M. V.
kl/Molkava Kanishta V.,
Kl/Newchatal Government Tamil Vid.
Kl/Horaythuduwa Muslim Vid.
K1/Al-Pahfriya Muslim Vid.
Kl/Ambalanduwa Muslim Vid,
Kl/Walipanna Muslim Vid.

K1/Gilan Muslim Vid.

Kl/Walipanna Muslim Kanishta VId.
K1/Al-Pahfriya Muslim Kanishta Vid.
Kl/Pilan Muslim Vid.

Kl/Veyangalla Muslim Kanishta Vid.
Ki/Millawa Tamil Vid.

Kl/Godahena Tamil Vid.

]B(g(l}tii]f‘g%%/smc}%%am Foundation.
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notice)
21 1983.05.23
134 1984.09.02
47 1984.01.15
67 1983.03.17
62 1983.02.14
02 1983.05.29
43 1984.09.23
05 1984.02.08
65 1983.12.30
90 1982.12.21
13 1984.11.28
31 1985.05.31
59 1983.02.04
73 1984.09.13
109 1985.02.15
34 1985.06.03
57 1982.01.17
103 1982.09.23
97 1983.05.06
13 1984.07.09
173 1982.01.09
37 1984.11.26
01 1983.02.09
470 1982.01.28
841 1981.04.22
430 1982.12.31
429 1982.03.30
5 1984.03.13
580 1982.12.30
60 1985.03.25
36 1985.01.10
179 1984.08.20
61 1985.01.27
03 1983.01.18
44 1983.03.01
237 1982.08.27
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33
8.
39.

Name

Mrs. S. S. de Silva

Mr.
Mr.

G. Jayasinghe
M. S. M. Shariff

40. Mr. T. Thurairatnam
41, Mr. H. A. Cader

42, Mr. Z. A. M. Ibrahim
43, Mr. K. M. Farrok
44, Mr. M. M. Lafeer
45, Mr. M. M. Razik
46. Mr. S. Z. Rauff

48.

Ln L Lh

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

=
=g
o=
w
=
=
(<]
(]
-

T.
A.
Z.
M.
M.
M.
s
47. Mr. M.
M.
M.
M.
N.
M.
M.

DR O

Mr.

Z

ubarak

Ln

SCHEDULE - B.

Name Date reinstated
01. Mr. A. Ranjith Silva 1984.01.13
02. Mr K. D. V. R. Gunasekera 1985.03.07
03. r. T. M. Gunathilaka 1984.05.07
04. ‘Vlr T. H. L. M. Fernando 1985.06.10
05. Mr. M. S. M. Hashim 1983.03.25
06. Mrs. S. S. de Silva 1983.11.18
07. Mr.M. K. M. Farock 1985.07.15
08. Mr M. M. M. Lafeer 1985.07.03
09, r. M. H. M. Razik 1983.08.31

. & QS ooy :

Fm. f. @ shoGser :

MR. B. G. DHARMASENA : LAND CALLED “WATHEGODA
KELE”"

Sdlemiame) ;e T 9@
“ukGHGsm. FEGa" mremf

310/85
coEEs SoemB Boo (9BSE85 eclidemt) oo —
Cel®® — GDmED)

(8. wsgweir gusGlsnyg — Hip. HUrFf G mGlEr. —
ugBgEn — Friura)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody on behalf of Mr.
Dodangoda - Baddegama)

o w

Amarasiri

PE® m 908 wDi3Dn @EHnEH oo HE DOSUm
ESHDEhees 3 SHmS -

(@) () cams 2EEEtl emideed HOE co (od a¢
medmed eiSDe@ @ ed coldmed B0
et med o050 ele®d 1972 82 8. & Ddvewn
25 o 8000 80n DS,

(i) 28 908 oEs LoedHicmed o 9u/d5/B/184—
85.01.30 & EEewn emdDOB 56l Bofm Qendddn
2 GEHED Bt o IS OnB i ?

(@) (i) 850228 [ Aund Spog Hehd Deg 830¢
cenlBedc e BT 20 S pEE Emod Dediow
B Bofon QEnldln Foscd 9le® nmda ]
oS 0,

e BeRmnd 848
School Served No. of days absent  [ast date

(Days given here are  of duty

the No. of days from

the date of vacating

post to date of

issuing the vacation

notice)

K1/Sri Sumangala Boys’ M. V. 273 1983.05.03
Kl/Kidelpitiya Kanishta Vid. 80 1982.04.05
K1/Alhambra Kanishta Vid. 462 1981.05.15
Kl/Aluthgama Veediya Muslim Balika Vid. 246 1984.10.24
Kl/Al-Humaisara Musiim M. V. 01 1983.01.20
K1/Don Bosko Tamil Vid. 01 1984.06.06
KI/Sahira M. V. 100 1984.02.05
KI/Al-Humaisara Muslim M. V. 181 1982.10.28
K!/Al-Humaisara Muslim M. V. 90 1980.11.18
Kl/Al-Humaisara Muslim M. V. 90 1984.05.01
KI/Al-Humaisara Muslim M. V. 32 1985.05.25
Kl/Maligahena Muslim M. V. 129 1985.03.01
Kl/Halaveygoda Muslim K. V. 158 1984.02.24
Kl/Halawaygoda Muslim K.V. 314 1982.01.01
K1/ Al-Gassali Muslim M. V. 182 1982.08.02
Ki1/Al-Humaisara Muslim V. 213 1984.12.01
Kl/Sahira M. V. 140 1984.03,10

School

Kl/Kalutara St. John M. V.
Kl/Halthota Kanishta V.

K1/Panadura St. John M. V.
Kl/Panadura St. Anthony Balika M. V.
Kl/Godahena Tamil Vid.

K1/Sri Sumangala Boy’s M. V.
K1/Sahira Muslim Maha Vid.
Kl/Al-Humaisara Muslim M. V.
K1/Al-humaisara Muslim M. V.

(i) &8 508682 3. & LS Bunmn DES D og €5 o
e o ae cOnd Do Bxdee qud Dt b AT
SEn camig ?
(&) @@ geihcess BEACE mEe [mud mda@Eud gogd
SH5em B8 ASBeSn Vunm D8 5,BHE0 oS wens
& BEacD 58 oideercd SOFD sEd g9l g9
D5Pcdn Gommy Bae odes &P b I
ciming 7
(@) 638 D5 08P oUSE &gt mio oideded
508080 @ USPetn Bom oo ghE uDS¥0 giub
S00m ecming ?
(9) emn oedl ©¥ & B6ig ?

S8y

arenfl, srenfl gllaflmsE) simwssm warasd o lalinsE yeiodsH
wremeusmrd Gsl aile :

(o) () Guibsr awdarelpn SGsrrladsr Hursw e sel
ayrevis Fuflsr flsmeus Goihs @urreisw Erro
Besmanurari  NNaflgusian & G0s qu  asEs6laTL
Qe srariuGd sranfullss 1972 Fd Gmss o

STwGsar sretuarl SRGUSTMTETATUMSLL
(ii) @asreanfl pal/B184
@méﬁlﬂLt'luLL 30.1.85 o5 G,ea'@uﬂl_dui;l_ Bl HELPEULD

srell  orerme  gyEufler
Gurraisy uTFWTe LEISOET (GHEOTOIT Heu 6l STFDIE
Quesmwenlld@s mausidsiud Garare serusmsun ot

o Neuryr ?
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(=) (i) 28.2.85 o GzH Awrsw GuCuhniSl . o S5Gwr
sGarTed, GQurdllerilar gisempoig goh G b Hu
srenfl, orevws HEulsr usflifldr Cufld Smws
wisdlsr Goval seade U Fuyflann  anpristo’
@eirsn FeTUM SUYLD 5

(ii) sEmaswsiinfarCurg Bm. I of. srwGreaurs) Ll

Criwin‘ymbs GCzuillw, Gswig o u  wHpw

uullitssit  oylsn st @aumdes  mswelldsiu Geiran

Clparumsud geut o faurer ?

(@) @F Puruepm GCrwdupd srell grevis HFur

2PINVSESH DS Upmn S, sTwlsear apsnpuil Gerar

Curgd, @lmawnr o5 Fiubsons aaells oflsrr oy

ALgatiuafldlaCuerugn a1, B)seed Fm. sfuGsemalln

GU Qump B8 efllaelldstiu’ Gsrarlssrumsud ot

g Feuryr ?

Essamear srenflé mawsillisny wrhf BewrGw allsryior

Qursirenp BLggaus, So stwGremelhe Ser@e

Blésraimws emswelldsaps, sl BLang dmassiaGoh

(=)

GlarsirgpeuryT ?
(2-) @BenCod, eeir ?
asked the Minister of Lands and Land Development
and Minister of Mahaweli Development :
(a) Is he aware-

(i) that one B. GG. Dharmasena is settled in the
land called “Waththegoda Kele” in
Katuketiya within the Porowagama G.S.
Division in the Niyagama A.G.A. Division of
Bentara Walallawita Korale, since 1972, and

(ii) that this land has been vested with one
Mangalika Gunawardane of Porowagama by
the G.A. Galle by letter No. 9/5/8/184 of
30.1.85 7

(b) Is he aware-

(i) that the Colonisation Officer of Niyagama,
with the assistance of the Pitigala Police, had
handed over pessession of the above
mentioned land on 28.2.85, to Mrs.
Mangalika Gunawardane, on the orders of
the Government Agent, and

(ii) that the coconuts and other crops cultivated
by Mr. B. G. Dharmasena have also been
vested with her along with the vesting of the
land ?

(c¢) Is he aware that although Mr. Dharmasena had
made several complaints to the G.A’s Office,
Galle about this injustice, no inquiry had hitherto
been held in this regard, and that Mr.
Dharmasena is severely affected as a result ?

(d) Will he make necessary arrangements to hold
another inquiry about this wrongful vesting of
land, and to re-vest the house with Mr,
Dharmasena ?

(e) If not, why ?

08, Brlesil swedd) wom

(8w stit. aflsrseirhn QUBTTr)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

On behalf of the Minister of Lands and Land
Development, Sir, may I table the answer ?

1985 @exniand 8
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Hewics dimnatnEh
(Tr§lé sFurprwsi syaurssr)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Yes, you can table the answer.

*amedwe do o0dn o¢ 889
sunt Sk eadsi aflen:
Answer tabled.:

(@) (i) Yes. This is a land given to the mother-in-law of Mr. P, G,
Dharmasena under the Land Development Ordinance.

(ii) No.
() (i) No.
(ii) Does not arise.

(¢) No. An inquiry has been held into the complaint made about
the land adjoining the land in question by Mr. Dharmasena
and Mrs. Mangalika Gunawardena to the G.A., Galle.

(d) Does not arise.

(e) Does not arise.

@ &. dEd Pom :
S w. . sricav :
MR. U. G. CHARLIS : GRATUITY

=ilatctn [T 155)

usaflaG) sTenL

421/85
5. CuWEs Swuemd Bom (808 485 Soem — GIBEm —
SDmBY)
(B vaquwssr guiGsry — Bim. Hés ugSren —g)sifioar
— FriuTs)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody—on behalf of Mr.
Pathirana—Akmeemana)

Richard

GOENDBHEN, O DHED, B o ESEE 4,259, SmEEo
GE50% cn 988 ¢Pdd Pudnm olLcn FHEHHEEesS g8
HEmS :

(@) 3008 gbododes @l oCen oieme § AeCa®
eBemt) Dnwed eddn B¢ @ 3. DSEd Bomd 88 So
gm feni@s e Bneasd S 377097 & e somd
DP0d; cmBaid ofh cln oEicd 9dn era P90,
cean@mScinEh qom: €8 105/1467 (751) @ 1984.0004 o
¢oen Ebeun DBS;, cmBo3dnd DAY gnm B 9il®
Gheednded emBPes oied nuiedd; m DEE Bdan 3
glmeldumd Bedio oF ¢ 98 On® (Bntic ?

—

() 03 o 1984.11.00 e 1985.02, 19 Toic o8nd; con@mbes
B6n gom & quma ades 88 DB 2 5 g8 ghe-tnden

emBme® cuim qlnEedcmd Gt ¢ A0 SqEh ¢oimiie ?

(@) Bad 35 & e mces Huded 6f Dnmed etde oe & S
SEE Tomd &% Du gn Send e®emd emnE® @D

ofenifos CARDU S 8585 omming ?
() emded o8, & Bmic ?

Ulrg semuwssme e sneprr f), oft ooy, Aiwrer symiodsmi,

QumalBlssr yewsismw sausrare Paild Hianrs osmudsmurer
swenrd Gsl eflgy :

(o) srenfls FiBmEs Slewmdgupaiar 2 BmaldéaiGunmn

ugCssw QalaGlsr GsriL s8¢ Grmalsizs 5. w.

& sriadlsi eTaruamisiu mur 3,770.97 uanfl&Carsn i
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[ rddEd dcemb Som ]

usmgeng sl e gails Qsrifld oylamwrafi b smaiys
Gingorey Qarifis oy lemmwranfisr Lifleruy 105/1467/(751)
Qi Gwés 4.9.1984 CGzHdé ansd gpes Gpmfid
glowwrant CwheBinilL srenfls SrEmSs o lemrs@up
aflsr WENT B, pULF G SebsEEEl GUTnIULTeT
uenfliursmhEgd sCC ol miums sjeur gyfaurgr ?
Blesir ery 9.11.1984, 19.2.1985
Clemfis  oylewrwrerd  GuodHgs i (O FAA T
BlranG Blorpy’ L dalar srefld SisHmss oylamdaup
oflsir G55 vsouramés sgulEoiums e
g Bleurrr ?

GB5s CarL 5% 35 genPamras Crmea Qeis S
W gl sridsv erdtusipagiiu, Gamr 2o dsrs
uenflE@armimul  QubNELsTBES gt BLaigdma

sT(BOUTTT P

(%) @er@od sreir ?

(=2)

(@

asked the Prime Minister and Minister of Local
Government, Housing and Construction and Minister
of Highways and Minister of Emergency Civil
Administration :

(a) Is he aware that the Commissioner of Labour
was be letter No. W 105/1467 (751) of 4.9.1984
ordered the Director in charge of Valuation and
Compensation of the Land Reforms Commission
to deposit with the Assistant Commissioner of
Labour Galle Rs. 3770/97 as gratuity due to Mr.
U. G. Charlis who served in the Baddegama
Wewegoda group managed by the Land Reforms
Commission ?

(b) Is he aware that the Commissioner of Labour

had thereafter on 09.11.1984 and 19.02.1985

sent two reminders under the above number to

the said Director of the Land Reforms

Commission ?

(c) Will he take steps to have the so far unre cived

gratuity due to Mr. U. G. Charlis who served on

that group for atiout 35 years, obtained for him ?

(d) If not, why ?

t® P sueds) Bomn

(Bln. erib. aflsirzen b GuBryr)

{Mr. M_ Vincent Perera)

Sir, on behalf of the Prime Minister and Minister of
Local Government, Housing and Construction and
Minister of Highways and Minister of Emergency Civil
Adminstration, may I table the answer ?

Hewids DATHNIDHEH

(Srgls Furprwat sjeuiss)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Yes, you may table the answer.
‘zomedse #0 oo o¢ S&od -
sunf S eadsin’s afien:
Answer tabled.:

(a) Yes.
(h) Yes

endBeBnind

Ew CzBHsalld -

852

{¢) Yes. A cheque bearing No. D 610131 dated 29.03.1985 for a
sum of Rs. 3,770.97 as gratuity due to Mr. U. G. Charlis was
sent to assistant Commissioner of Labour, Galle on 01.04.1985
under registered post.

(&) Does not arise.

8. gerten, 8. Bddeds @ o &, 8. qehets ¢ Bodtdd :
9. . e, QL® OBAY
Fmaumarissr 1o, 1pariiis, . ﬁf!‘l}'l:l@LI(I_T)lﬁ, . . GanGaan : w1 §
2, srsnfl alhuer
MESSRS D. MUNASINGHE, G. WEERAPPERUMA & A. G.
GUNASENA : SALE OF LRC LAND

440/85
6. coues doemd Boomm Beom —
coOctsn — s0mUd)
(Bh- wagiosr guidGlary — Slm. Gofls) sTflwsusl — oiFaass
— FTiTUTS)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody
Kariyawasam — Agalawatta)

(e@8E @mSuba®

on behalf of Mr, Merril

GEpEneBnEh, B HiEn, BHES 0 gTHOE ¢S, BmESe
HEHDE oo o6 gldd Podn wfogs o PHnews ¢
SEDS :

i

(@) 9008 ghoindesd econder god Ynve Giomed 5860
ooln eSidS Eond ocud S5O aciss 9285
e guied mmed cold and JS8m Behto, &
Blddend® 50 & & Qe an ol BSATO Hoehs
od, 68 ¢t¥ nlofs Bhdec]s; Bonm ¢ Eim BT
Hecids olpse 908 LS8 DE Bxed 84.11.26 cdo 15/
4/2/543 com ESead cbad T gl

& qob &8 uloced Secon DS 68 g8 & B & eal
SIS BHBEIS, Bom (D DB 6o Bged G 2372
cSo BFES 6D exm@aS 1. 2 oo 3 Duews esal §66?

()

WP DHeBP ntied © ol® yhHudnded omd Ths sund
23 qigg ?
(q) a8 oF & g ? .

(9) c®8 DHeAR Bnod HDy VIEHE oo T ¢ Phne BB ¢
4EPn 90 g5 cads, ©H 9l gum (@) D5 «Sed wend
giocos Hegmmd BS5efE0 OmEh olygn @onen ?

() emmded o® & B¢ ?

(@)

Jrgw simwssm, o sreprrl F, efismolny, Hiwrer gysnd s,
GumalEl@sT omwssmih, yesTaTe) Fally Aifeurs osmndFHorss
ausmrd GaL eflg :

(=) arenflé PisSmss gyisvdguadss GFrbsorar wsHHL0
QareEullgisitan Gt h Cegrigg CariL S8 Hgtu Bf6ol

g  Gohhgiedms
srenfls seTEEsT  ppsitenm

sTesTOUBL  sremflullsy  sysmr st
STLOFTF
afrt@um, . 2. @ewGsar eeTGUrHESG ol Dol
Csing Biworaflss, Blésrenflalons safiiul L Ha.ssmea

e Fles, 1

wreni @upeuenrd Gsraw(d sEniugnE Srenfld sslor Dl
Hrgd  ussfliurenflgned  26.11.84
15/4/2/543 ouih Gevdss s snpas sigeSusflssin
ar ?

gy G Sl i

ElspBeawdis Buwhe w rpeurTedd Gldarenfl e gesne

wreni  Eim. & . 2§
sjamaut G, 2372 gph Gevds Flsur g susmru Sl

(24)
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(@) @eelpuien Gierard srenilé Fifmss olowsaupal
e msafll Ouc e sr ?

(#) = Guefle, eeir ?

(e) Bealpularaw WASISL  (psiTEsT LT TERLOGT DLt Sr s
BFlups wreu’ L sy em EafSEHLUSTED G Ham
B sreaflenw (=) G @AM O Gairen peuhEEL
el pular@eiu oot BLagdms sTBOLTTT ?

(esr) @E)er@med, sreir ?

asked the Prime Minister and Minister of Local
Government, Housing and Construction and Minister
of Highways and Minister of Emergency Civil
Administration :

(@) Subsequent to a decision taken to sell three hall
acre blocks from the land called Kirimetiya
Kurunduwatta belonging to the St. George
Estate located in the Matugama Electorate and
owned by the Land Reforms Commission to
Messers Dharmadasa Munasinghe, G.
Weerapperuma and A, G. Gunasena, did the
Deputy Director Land Alienations give
permission to get the land Surveyed by a private
Surveyor, vide his letter No. 15/4/2/543 of

26.11.1984 7

(£) Have these three persons got the land surveyed
accordingly by a Surveyor named E. D. G. K.
Premaratne with the allotments marked as Lots
No. 1, 2 and 3 in his plan No. 2372 ?

(¢) Has the Land Reforms Commission suddenly
changed the decision to sell the land ?

(d) If so why ?

(e) As the former Member of Parliament for

Matugama and even the District Minister has
approved this sale, will he take action to sell this
land to the three persons mentioned in paragraph
(a) above ?

(/) If not why ?

28. Eswnld evedd) emoy

(Som. sTib. ailsitgein h Qudrrr)

{(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

I table the Answer on behalf of the Hon. Prime
Minister and Minister of Local Government, Housing
and Construction, and Minister of Highways, and
Minister of Emergency Civil Administration.

‘omedo Fo 0o G¢ 8o .
Ll 4B enaudasinn’s. aflme :
The Answer tabled is as follows :

(a) Yes.
(h) Yes.
(¢) Yes.

(d) M.P. for Matugama. Mr. Anil Moonasinghe has made
representations to the Land Reform Commission trying the
Land Reforms Commission to stop alienating this land to any

1985 @denias 8
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individuals as this is required for public purposes including a
housing programme. He has further mentioned that he is
formulating a programme for it.

(¢) No.
(f) For the reasons given under (d) above.
d. 88m@ oo : Bodmmnd goees
w61, Fflumey
MR. A. SIRIPALA : CHARITABLE ALLOWANCE
438/85
12, cdees saemmd Snom (300 sdces Bomn — gEEEm —
2OmET)
(Bl waEgwer gueGsry — . sl ugBrer — odifioen
— FTUTS)

(Mr. - Lakshman Jayakody —on behalf of Mr. Richard
Pathirana — Akmeemana)

s gaill usTD

S edth g EHaBees ¢y Suns -
@) g®8n goped edied-euidic o EmeH emDomed
Geador o edh Uue® oofven DYEOBCE

eEACBmE o8B  greddemiied &8z Poeno
19730501 Zm» &5 23060 Dews o wded 8o
SOSMNS BeES @ ¢B DTS« 1984.01.10 Fems oy &®
8¢ 0l s BS 6 b VS SnE coesic ?

() 508 5 scemmed Ssun U & Bomed 08 = &EED

Cogd o 908 B3 g B ASwds S580 GEND S

HO08 B8 2h8m EBodmins BE oPn OB SnE

2049 oddedic ?

(@) emoed BB, & B ?

Fps Crmeusedt ommuwismrs G’ aflgy :

(o) osfuar CsispeneEuis CuriBu—Burgsa e gall

oGut  Wfafld,
ULLTTEE oidfvar, siy@anibue, siumins s Bl
aflégw Sm. yolCansClsr. Gs Fllureayde 1.5.1978
YUb Bz psed 23969 Y QewsssBsit B wranhs
e_gefliuenri Smw_g 56 saruisnsus, 10.1.1984 b Cx5s
&V Asirent @léQsrGlivsre Boig s Geirer Q) peirLisn sud
Sjeut oy feuryr ?
Bbg Uealmsgndss shmsure Bors GLs s
yrmssg 2Cyp  Gauy S DULGS S L smwuilss
ClamifiGagiays
LT ES & safll uawsms Bar (i Boupdst Qubnssr
Syl By SmaE sTGOLTTT P

(@) @#Coe, srar ?

BT FTEIE sUYGanLw  Brre@reausit

(=)

ST T SRTLOT &

Glerdinypig wirioed) (BUL S

asked the Minister of Social Services :

(a) Is he aware that Mr. Alahengodage Siripala of
Ambalamakanda, Kapuhempala, Akmeemana,
in the Kapuhempala Grama Sevaka Division of
the Bope-Poddala A. G. A. Division in the :
Akmeemana Electorate, used to be paid
monthly charity allowance, under Subject
Number 23969 from 1.5.1973, and that this
payment has been stopped from 10.1.1984 ?

(b) Will he take action to pay him this charity
allowance once again, as he is a father of five
children and is unable to do a job as his left hand

is amputated at the elbow ?

(e) If not, why ?
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&, 08, &, 08, wdendan oo (vt edh o, @Hmen)
{B\m. sT6i1. T4, &7, 6TLD. SHEMT SV — FIYS Baemeuss HeOLLFST)
(Mr NOH. A M. Karunaratne—Mimister of Social Services)

(a) Yes.
(b) No.

(¢) On inquiries made it was found that Mr.
Alahangoda Siripala and his wife are engaged in
casual employment and earn at least Rs.800.00
per month. Hence it is not possible to restore the
monthly charitable allowance paid to him earlier.

e@im Fes : O8. O¢. godd fuds Yo

SIS BionamD 1 Qe sTib. ST, SaANS ufs

VOTE OF CONDOLENCE: MR. M. L. AHAMED
FAREETH

&8, Dousd esedd) oo (8Relsy =Ium o Heh
2 EHnE oo Hes sxdidded ghn wbdwone)
(8o

alllanwnt’ GHgmp genwdsmt Jrsw orermss GlET mL_TeyLD)

stib,  aflsirasinh  GQUBTTIT — LUTTTEHOSTD  Sjsieuess,
(Mr. M. Vincent Perera Minister of Parliamentary Affairs &
Sports and Chief Government Whip)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I rise today with profound
sorrow to move a Vote of Condolence on the untimely
death of our Parliamentary colleague, Mr. Meera
Lebbe Ahamed Fareeth, 2nd Member of Parliament for
Batticaloa.

The late Mr. Ahamed Fareeth, who was ailing for
about a year passed away in Batticaloa on the 10th of
September 1985. He was only 45 years of age at the
time of his death.

Mr. Ahamed Fareeth hailed from a much respected
family of Eravur. He was the son of late Muhanc 'ram
Meeralebble who was a well-known snake-bite
specialist of the area. His father also served as the
Chairman of the Eravur Town Council for a long
period.

Mr. Ahamed Fareeth received his education at
Methodist Central College, Batticaloa, and Zahira
College, Colombo. Thereafter he proceeded to India to
study medicine. He entered the Calcutta Homoeopathic
Medical College where he followed the D.M.S. course
and pased the final examination with distinctions in
surgery, midwifery and gynaecology. While a medical
student he participated in an oratorical contest which
was held on the occasion of the Silver Jubilee
Celebrations of the All-India Homoeopathic Congress.
He was placed first inthis contest which was held on an
All-Tndia basis.

The late Mr. Ahamed Fareeth rendered valuable
service to the people of the area as a medical
practitioner. Following in the footsteps of his late
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father, he took to local politics and was elected
Chairman of the Eravur Town Council in 1964. In the
following year he was elected Vice-President of the
All-Ceylon Town Council’s Association. At the General
Election of 1965 he led the United National Party
election campaign in Batticaloa.

He contested the Batticaloa Seat at the General
Election of July 1977 as the candidate of the United
National Party and was returned as 2nd M.P. for
Batticaloa by a comfortable majority. In April 1983 he
was appointed Deputy Minister of Rural Development.
In May 1979 he was a member of a Parliamentary
delegation which visited Indonesia. He also visited lraq
along with other Parliamentarians in 1982.

Mr. Ahamed Fareeth took a keen interest in setting
up five model villages in the Batticaloa Electorate under
the Village Re-awakening Movement of the Hon. Prime
Minister. He was instrumental in establishing the
Saddam Hussein Model Village in Eravur consisting of
100 houses which was funded by the Iraqi Government.

The welfare of the Muslim community was very dear
to his heart and he made a genuine effort in his career
to promote and foster harmony among all communities.
He functioned as the Batticaloa District organiser of
the All-Ceylon Union of the Muslim League Youth
Fronts and was elected the founder first Vice-President
of this organization in 1982. He served as a member of
the Board of Trustees of the Meera Mosque, Mohideen
Mosque and Kaddupalli Mosque. He also took the
initiative in establishing a mosque in Eravur modelled
on the famous Saint Mohinudeen Abdul Qadir Jailani
Mosque in Baghdad.

Mr. Ahamed Fareeth was a popular figure in the
Eastern Province. He was an amiable and simple man
who served the humble folk of the area with courage
and education, both as a physician and a politician.

The death of Mr. M. L. Ahamed Fareeth, our dear
Parliamentary colleague, is an irreparable loss to the
people of Batticaloa in particular and to the country in
general,

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I propose that the condolence of
this House be conveyed to the Members of the bereaved
family.

o8, o8 pw Foon (Y e DEOm)

(eoL: erid. anefs Gerd — Clardpioy wHS) apeTmd Sykis S e )

(Mr. M. Haleem I[shak-Third Colombo Central}

On behalf of the Sri Lanka Freedom Party, I wish to
associate myself with the Vote of Condolence moved by
the Hon. Minister of Parliamentary Alfairs and Sports
on the death of Dr. Meera Ahamed Fareeth Lebbe, MP
and Deputy Minister of Rural Development.
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Dr. Meera Lebbe Ahamed Fareeth was known to me
from the time I entered Parliament. He was a
parliamentarian who always thought of serving his
people honestly. Whatever he undertook in his duties he
was conscious of the fact that he was the elected
representative of the people and was perfectly honest
where his duties towards his constituents were
concerned. During his period of service as a
parliamentarian Dr. Ahamed Fareeth had done yeomen
service to the people of Batticaloa in particular and in
general to the Eastern Province. He negotiated with the
Iraqi Government through the Ambassador at that time
and was able to get a large sum of money to open a
housing scheme for the poor people of the Eastern
Province. He is to be very proud of it if I remember
right he named that housing scheme as Saddam
- Husssein Nagar.

Dr. Ahamed Fareeth in his capacity as a local
government politician also served the people very
honestly. He was more concerned about the
development of that electorate than pride and position
for himself,

Dr. Ahamed Fareeth during his lifetime had been
practising medicine. I am informed that he had treated
most of his patients without any payment and for the
sake of serving the people of those areas. Even at the
last stages of his career as a parliamentarian he was
quite sick. If we all remember he used to come 1o this
House in a wheel chair. During the ethnic troubles in
the Eastern Province, especially Eravur and Batticaloa,
he was very concerned in seeing that some settlement
was arrived at and he was very concerned about the
incidents that happened in his electorate. During that
time, though he was quite sick, he used to be at the
telephone and call various people in Colombo to get
assistance for the people of that area. Once it so
happened that he was unable to get certain departments
in Colombo. He telephoned me and requested me to
speak to those people and get some relief for the people
of Batticaloa.

Dr. Ahamed Fareeth’s death is not only a loss to the
people of Batticaloa, but for the entire country as we
will want many more honest and sincere politicians in
the calibre of Dr. Ahamed Fareeth,

OB, 4. 8. emfor Som (Hodcs tm g @bue)
(8. avé. of. . Qudzenr — FpEsrewmwie) wran' L swenwsst)
(Mr. H. G. P. Nelson- District Minister, Trincomalee)
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w08 Boendyetod dom (mEEm)

o #rd wi0s GOasw — swamar)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama-Kalawana)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, on behalf of the Communist
Party and on my own behalf I would like to associate
myself with the Vote of Condolence that has been
proposed in respect of the death of Dr. Ahamed Fareeth
Meera Lebbe,

1 got to know Dr. Ahamed Fareeth when first came
into Parliament after a by-election. | happened to be
seated next to him in the old Parliament building and 1
got to know him quite well during those days. 1 got
know the type of person he was and very often his
thinking on many matters because he used to talk to me
personally while we were seated next to each other. I
think all of us who knew him respected him very much
both for his honesty and integrity as well as his very
simple unobtrusive manner of living. It is difficult to
imagine any politician living like that. In a sense
politicians are extroverts but the late Dr. Ahamed
Fareeth was a person who led an unobtrusive life and
was a quiet man who nevertheless did yeoman service to
anybody who came to him for help particularly from his
electorate. I also knew him because he in a sense had
certain connections in the Ratnapura District and
occasionally he came there and T met him there.

I would ask that these sentiments be conveyed to the
members of the bereaved family.

& iicecd om (de i gEdoe)

(Em 2. Goregper — rCssr sullalmss smuwdst)

(Mr. C. Rajadurai-Minister of Regional Development)

wresrpflE o LFurprwsT  gyaidsGn, STENI & F& LITT TSRO Mt
UrEAgus SIrs Brmfu olelBEE amwiFmoTer maSSu
sOTHS emwg ufg Bro@eainnug SjeuiEns wemmey @& NHHIE

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.

noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



859

[&. difcesd Bomm]

Qsre® ariul Gsra epsTUs BioTar S0 Breit (g wesr B5TH
swhg GaraiEGpsr. mept oapws ufi Err@almu Sl msir
wi L dsaifle Qurgarsayd &AULTS ameyfad Hshs Csare
wrew g Srudws auniips GGUUSED Spbsart. seuf StbpenLw
Gereuwsared sdaflew wL sy wHFw ssogpriluflgns swramlyra
seogridlgs apysSs oG swgy GEUUS Qsriferfu meudFluis
Garfaseiu sdallul  Cunies b s@sssrallbEs GeaTmi.
ouGs Spss swelufld yreorigan Qubm s1E Bmudle.

n@U sanwd Ll Frrelodm et ser eSS giempulld)
*EULE BeEs CGurPans ot pss  CsmfgiEs dr s
FeTwrarerst Qur s wisdL Bmba srengud GLimLsd FserorsGea
Dipss Asrifilod Qg subsrT. JuEHmLL Shemg omesT L ig gor
Foulgr sloartss soswwurhBuet. Wghs usTymLw G
ShmEsE mubseet Wnbs Fphs mwbses aflamBi@weut gEnl
ignwg Ul Brr@eeu Seursst. st sogl Faanod STSH
gmeyit ulger smug sloarrs elmaBug dr o Gemms
ullgyisiven peivslis waseflsr BemSUmuus G 2 wie Clubust.
SiFEIaT sjeui B5E BBy sTRSEW Gurs wissldar pancglimud
Qupm 'L dsaiys QrTeSullar e reag My G AGwTES Coflay
Qi Qupmt. e soQuUTEgd Osr@S wisdst @gmestan
o _awibs GFruwrppaBd BEbs FGUr( CleralTLarrs Blw ST
T hps Srpey spildstod o wibgart, sTpbsant STEMMI LITFTios)
Siflpt, wpevsiibaser sTaTm UTGUTE STLLTIWD St S0 @ 5T Bl
Gzame QaFTE. D)5E0 Sjeut sTéeor wasallsi BernGlmuutd Bsd
GEDBU STUEH® QUDIEBESTT- BREME UTTTEBOs DS @pdaailed
yhist auBss Gsfa) GEbwiu’iymbs i @ BCasrEarFlur, Foyd
Gurerp Br}sasse oflgues Gedgri. et Sw0H Qe BTL B
eflgguiialeor sreTpub o @RTF) LwemRIGmTE wrHHug B wrg.
oot s GeusllBri Gl Lwew ST Gurg Fma BT BL e Qmriy
Qarean(l EEHbs OUBHEOSTME LT SHmsL Guhm wl L Eser
v, @Aurs amayt Ul swSld e s pevsbid WESEHES H
yhw BrrugmasGu e mardls Qsr@ssri. et wemphETEND
SATTR ppemdstil L Sbss Brrod e Blwgs HHe.
saummLy Cemeslar Hlaragar o gaju.

mel gpnwd ufds Srrelacmu oeuitssfw Hsd &Fpourer
Gamhisst L Gmbgser. S weTElH sHGwess NLG ST DN G
srhs B sPans Qerdgiushe e eUGUTWEHIE st Bt pa
BeLwrgl ST @Ougd QFrdaugred wddeir ersiram Blarourise ;
sloveutser sreien  Blariurisar srern  Sjet Blering  @ie.
Y aandm @g F0 esitp uGBaTpE, FSD e ammi @ msEns ;
2458 Gang Brsit GQeusflinGS5EE pei. 7 sTeirmy Spent GlFETIGITT
et Fpbs LEShorer. et @svoeor e Bghs *HUTE Gl&ETer (B
Bwpasrt. 2565 CprsBa sfip AesBugFgnd sl Gunfluflad
slapss Bsps =6urG BHbs5"

FBUSESD pLBS pLESEIMLTES B Frouréasw  Hapss
i Cdsaminilds pen GuhpGurgl, ssTeus S, pevais wisailemL
Gu sésreymar epuiL Gurg et BB GsreTL ailsb
urrr GausnE e flug. ms auri HemgsEsild) QFreda (pigwr . Sjeui
Behs Goruamiiulymbs Gorafignd obs Gpramuups Gl B
LB SSTIOs BTeT DusmT THIE STHE ompsGsBe, SBE sTebTL
apigupoTeTeseny eut eubsrit. Sl apseih wasaflent Guw g boieLo
o, pafugms, FursTaTSme, pOgIDma JHUGSS St Erey
usd) eTeirmy LTTTEH e enpSSTT. SQUHLI LD @& s
L L Esaiy wasepidl Gurgers @wkimsarp ipsvidid wdsens
@ g CullplurEid. sauhHmLL e D6y sTaTianil QUGS Slenailed
gap urflu Gpny s @p Qarse aflpLiyBE neir. olsTu FUPSBISEHER
L Cu g OppRBu phoime HaaGaim g &1 sl 1_gFd 9ms
aurpdsnaullst @ Puwrss Carean Ganipss  SjauBHmLL LMD
sreiarts Guiigny urGss  BHEEDg. BybsF

aE3a, FemLl

oty ciotnta) )

860

Qpfefagt sgusTus BiorersHo aargumiw uBBlarud Brer
GrSHECneaT. @ES JASTUSMS QUGBTI
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s neflgns

su3. DD, KOmaed Snm (oedg mOg 82a¢ HPBu®)
(8 Gs. Lulleiry. Gpauprusd — o6, T Lghaibser simwdst)
(Mr. K. W. Devanayagam-Minister of Home Affairs)
Mr. Deputy Speaker, permit to associate mysell with
the Vote of Condolence that has been moved by the
Hon. Minister of Parliamentary Affairs and Sports.

Mr. Meera Lebbe Ahamed Farceth was very closely
associated with me. As you know, now the Eastern
Province has ten UNP Members, out of twelve. But in
1977 there were only two UNP Members. Mr. Abdul
Majeed and myself, and the responsibility of organizing
the Batticaloa and Amparai Districts fell on my
shoulders. When it came to selecting a candidate as
Second Member for the Batticaloa seat we were faced
with a tremendous difficulty because the opponent was
no other than the most powerful Minister in the SLFP
Government, Dr. Badiuddin Mahmud. He had a very
large Muslim following and was popular. At that time, I
believe, he would have won a seat in a Muslim area
anywhere. Therefore we found in Mr. Meera Lebbe
Ahamed Fareeth a courageous young man who came
forward. He had connections in the Eravur village,
which is next to mine. His ancestors belonged to a very
respected family, the Vanniyar Mudaliyars of that area.
They were rich and generous, and the people loved
them. He was in his own way a politician. In the town
council he was chairman and he was groomed to grow
among the people. In those circumstance we selected
and persuaded Mr. Fareeth to come forward. He came
forward, and [ must say that, like the Biblical combat, it
was between Goliath and David. Mr. Meera Leebe
Ahamed Fareeth was the David who won.

In Mr. Fareeth’s campaign, Mr. Deputy Speaker, we
were at that time faced with the TULF and the SLFP.
In the Batticaloa Electorate, I as organizer had
organized a lot of UNP branches against our Hon.
Minister of Regional Development who is now with us.
He was on the other side then. At that time there was a
tremendous amount of pressure as to why a Tamil
candidate could not be put forward for the Baticaloa
seat. | was dead against it because there were already
four powerful Tamil candidates, including the Hon.
Minister of Regional Development and the FP. If they
were to divide the votes, 1 thought, the UNP votes could
not be harnessed to support any candidate. So 1
dissuaded them. In fact, one graduate teacher accused
me saying : “Sir, there is a precedent. In 1970 two
Tamil candidates became MPs. Why are you not
recommending Tamil candidates 7" Anyway, we
persuaded them to see that it was not a Tamil or
Muslim but a United National Party candidate that we
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must support. In fact, when it was so pressing — Dr,
Badiuddin Mahmud got no less than 22,000 votes in the
Muslim electorate — Mr. Fareeth would have lost if not
for the more than 5,000 UNP Tamil votes which I
organized for the Muslim candidate.

Therefore, in fact, Mr. Meera Lebbe Ahamed
Fareeth was a national candidate who was voted for by
Sinhalese, Muslims and Tamils, and he has lived up to
that reputation and conviction and I and my friends
supporied him. He was young and unpredictable
sometimes and you would not know what he would do,
but anyway he was straightforward and whatever he did
he thought there was truth an justice in his actions.

In fact, these troubled times are a sad chapter in the
history of the Batticaloa district, I sav this today in this
House because the Muslims and Tamils had lived
together side by side in Batticaloa, and as my Friend the
Hon. Minister of Regional Development put it nicely in
Tamil, it was like the pittu in a bambu - Tamil,
Muslim ; Tamil, Muslim. In their occupations there
were Tamils in Muslim areas and Muslims in Tamil
areas, so that they can never live apart; they must
co-operate. This is the fundamental truth. I have always
said that wherever we went after these troubles began,
and I like to emphasise it here also that if the
communities of Tamils and Mulims in the Batticaloa
district do not co-operate they will destroy each other
and nobody will come forward to help them.

Sir, after Mr. Ahameed Fareeth Meera Lebbe
became a Member of Parliament he looked after the
Tamils, the Muslims and the Sinhalese. He got them
whatever they wantéd. He has established housing
schemes and various other projects irrespective of race
and I say that in the party in which he has been, he has
been a truly United National Party member.

Therefore, Mr. Deputy Speaker, 1 wish that you send
a copy of the sentiments which I have expressed to the
bereaved family. He leaves behind a young widow and
two young children. Although they are well provided for
because he was not improvident. We hope that the
family will always be looked after, and I pray that his
soul will rest in peace.

Teid QESDEUD om (Bose®)

(@ PGarc) Geraggar — wADr&wL)

(Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene—Maharagama)
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(ool OED pevevrd warewdF — pdlwgBey wran’t
DewEst)

(Mr. Abdul Razaak Munsoor-District Minister, Mullaitivu)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I am giad I have been given the
opportunity to participate in this Vote of Condolence
moved on the death of the late Dr. Ahamed Fareeth
Meera Lebbe.

Dr. Meera Lebbe came from a very distinguished
family in the Eastern Province. As was mentioned by
the Hon. Minister of Home Affairs, his father and
grandfather did yeoman service to the Muslim
community in those areas. We are all very sorry, Mr.
Deputy Speaker, that the very promising Parliamentary
career of Dr. Fareeth Meera Lebbe has come to an end.
About eight years when he came to the House he was
one of those lovable personalities. Every one of us
admired his courage and appreciated the speeches he
made in this House,

Dr. Meera Lebbe represented a very important
electorate in the Eastern Province. All of us know that
Batticaloa is a multi-member constituency where
almost 29 percent of the population is Muslim. As the
Hon. Minister of Home Affairs said, it was a very
difficult task at that time to pick a candidate to contest
on the UNP ticket. There were several Muslims and
Tamils who wanted to contest on the UNP ticket
because there was a widespread belief at the time that
His Excellency Mr. J. R. Jayewardene would form the
next Government. Some of us who admired him,
supported Dr. Fareeth Meera Lebbe’s candidature
because he appeared to be a very sincere and reputed
politician. Whilst Chairman of the Town Council, he
bore an unblemished name and he had a very
honourable record. As a Parliamentarian he lived up to
them and left behind an indelible mark as a politician in
those areas.

As a politician and Member of Parliament, he was
regarded affectionately by all communities in
Batticaloa. He lived up to the policy of the United
National Party and in times of crises he spoke for the
welfare of all communities, particularly during the
recent disturbances. Along with the Hon. Minister of
Home Affairs and the Hon. Minister of Regional
Development, he went round the villages and pleaded
with the people to live in harmony as brothers. With his

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



863

[68eE doved BSnd Bom]
death, a very big vacceuum has been created in
Batticaloa politics. It is my sincere hope and prayer that
all of us would make our contribution in selecting a
suitable person to carry forward the ideals of the late
Dr. Ahamed Fareeth Meera Lebbe.

8. O¢. 58, gAHE By (Hewits PoDE OETD GE@SHDS)

(ool erid. steh. arid. oy erel — warawl suilaillpsS0 Jrg
S i)

(Mr. M. L. M. Aboosally-Deputy Minister of Mahaweli
Development)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I thank you for giving me this
opportunity to associate myself with this Vote of
Condolence moved by the Hon. Minister of
Parliamentary Affairs and Sports.

Dr. Fareeth Meera Lebbe, who was seated with us
just one seat away, passed away very young. We can
hardly believe that he is no more. He was only 45 years
old when he passed away. He was born on 28th April,
1940. He had his primary education im Batticaloa, I
think, in the Arafath Vidyalaya in Eravur, at the
Methodist Central College, Batticaloa, and later at the
Uva College Badulla. I think he ended up his studies at
the Zahira College, Colombo, and did his Homeopathic
medicine in Calcutta.

I remember very well his passing out and coming
back to Sri Lanka because he had close connections
with my electorate in Balangoda. His mother is a close
relation of mine and fifty years ago, when her marriage
took place, we in Balangoda thought of Batticaloa as a
far off place almost in the wilderness.

But his father was, as was said, the Muslim leader in
Eravur. He was a Vannia Mudaliyar. He owned
extensive lands and was a leading Muslim gentleman in
that part of Batticaloa. He was also a politician in a
way. He was, | think, an uncontested member of the
Eravur Town Council and ended up as Chairman
serving as such for a long period.

Dr. Fareeth Meera Lebbe followed his father and he
himself was Chairman of the Eravur Town Council for
quite some time. He held the post of Chairman, I
believe, from 1964 to 1967 and then took a very active
part in the co-operative movement. I remember that
because I was then in the Co-operative Federation and 1
was happy to see a young relative of mine taking a very
active part in the co-operative movement in that area.
The Hon. Minister of Home Affairs, Mr.
Devanayagam, was at that time the undisputed
co-operative king of the Eastern province and [ am sure
Dr. Fareeth Meera Lebbe would have been of great help
and assistance to him.

Dr. Fareeth Meera Lebbe contested in the 1977
general elections against great odds. He was facing the
then Muslim leader of Sri Lanka and a powerful
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Minister of the Sri Lanka Freedom Party, Dr. Fareeth
Meera Lebbe hails from Eravur, a Small Muslim
village, but the largest Muslim village in Sri Lanka in
the Batticaloa electorate was Kathankuddy. The
Kathankuddy Muslims almost en bloc backed Dr.
Badiuddin Mahmud, the then Hon. Minister of
Education and the young Dr. Fareeth Meera Lebbe
gave him a good fight. I remember the troubles that
took place during that election and in fact there were
even murders, but this young man faced up to them and
won that seat for the United National Party.

Dr. Fareeth Meera Lebbe did a lot of work, as has
been said by the previous speakers for his constituents.
He put up many housing schemes for the Muslims,
Tamils and the Sinhalese. 1 think he built over 100
houses for the Sinhalese in a village called Mangala
Oya and did much for the fishing industry in that area.
By the death of Dr. Fareeth Meera Lebbe the Muslims
have lost a fearless and honest leader. But I think more
than ourselves the Batticaloa electorate has lost a very
courageous, amiable and a very religious man who was
easily accessible to everybody, Muslim, Tamil or
Sinhalese.

I wish to associate myself with all the sentiments
expressed in this House and pray that his soul may
reach “Jenna thul Firdhouse™.
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(Mr. Jubir A. Cader Second Colombo Central)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I am greatful to you for giving
me a few minutes to join in the vote of condolence on
the death of one of our colleagues who has passed away
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suddenly at the age of 45. We are aware that he was
ailing for a long time but we never thought that
Almighty Allah would take him away at this young age.

I knew Mr. Meera Lebbe Ahamed Fareeth after he
was elected as a Member of this House. During that
short time, I must say that I came to know of his good
qualities. He was simple and God-fearing and would not
hurt the feelings of others. He was a physician by
profession and also a farmer - two vocations that bring
a person very close to the people. He ws loved and
respected by the people in his area and in his
constituency. He was simple, and first and foremost
looked upon his profession and his membership in
Parliament solely as and opportunity to be of service to
all kis people. He has been taken away at this young age
but that is the will of Allah which we all have to submit
to. His death at an age when, with his wealth,
experience and maturity he could best serve the people,
is one of the things we cannot understand. He was, as |
told you before, a very religious person and he would
only speak when he has to without getting into
difficulties unnecessarily. His wife and children has lost
a loving husband and dutiful father and our deepest
sympathies are with them. We have lost a lovabel
colleague and a great Muslim champion of that area.

QS BB, gLE MBS B Bom (80 BB ern®
@ ®SoyEn)

(Siaprey sTid. oiged LT wrsrt— s Gdwr semwder)

(Al Haj M. Abdul Bakeer Markar — Minister without Portfolic)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I am very grateful to you for
recognizing me to enable me to add my words of sorrow
on this occasion of the Vote of Condolence on the
passing away of a friend of our and a Member of this
House.

Dr. Meera Lebbe Fareeth was a respected member of
the Muslim community. I knew him well long before he
entered this august Assembly.

Dr. Ahamed Fureeth met me on several occasions as
a leader of his community from the Eastern Province, |
can remember the days when he came over to my own
constituency when we had to handle certain problems
that related to the Muslims. He contributed his share :
he participated in those deliberations and showed how
useful he was in the matter of handling problems
relating to Muslims.

I also remember, Mr. Deputy Speaker, my visit to his
constituency and the Eastern Province. Particularly
after the cyclone, I went with him in his car to the
cyclone- affected arcas. While going along that area |
saw for myself the respect and regard the people of that
area had for him. How much respect they had for him !
The moment the word went round that their Member of
Parliament, Dr. Ahamed Fareeth was about the place,
people of the village came out of their houses to greet
him  father, sone and children. He was popular among
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all of them. They greeted him. They rallied round him
and started discussing, not political problems but their
own family problems, the family problems of his
constituents. That was the manner in which he proved
himself to be accessible to his constituents.

Particularly, at that time I also remember the speech
he made at the opening of the Saddham Hussein
Village. Forthright in his utterances, he was not cowed
down by the people around him. He did not mind
whover the people who were with him on that occasion.
He never minced his words. He spoke what was in his
heart and [ remember, Mr. Deputy Speaker, in that
speech he made certain remarks that were not very
cordial with regard to some of these politicians of his
area, but he never minced words. He said what he
wanted and those words had their own effect. That was
the manner in which he handled the problems that laced
his area.

He was also, Mr. Deputy Speaker, a member of the
All Ceylon Union of Muslim League Youth Fronts to
which 1 have the honour to belong. He was on of the
Vice Presidents of that national institution and if he had
lived, he would have been the National President of that
Union and would have been recognized as one of the
young leaders of the Muslim community. All this he
earned, and he earned the respect not only of the
members of that Association, but of all those whom he
came across during the course of his activities as a
member of that body. Today we have lost him.

I also remember, Mr. Deputy Speaker, the pride in
which his family was held. His family was called the
“saint family”. His father was a great physician, and
some say that even now people go to his graveside,
particularly when bitten by snakes, place a finger on the
gravestone and apply that finger on the place where the
snake has bitten and, lo, all the venom disappears and
the patient gets cured. That is the faith they have ; that
is the confidence they have in that family, and that is
the manner in which the people of that area respect Dr.
Mecera Lebbe Ahamed Fareeth and his ancestors.
Today he is no more with us. He has done his best,
carned a name and fame. He has departed. As said the
Holy Koran, I can only say “Inna Lillahi Wa Inna
[llaihi Rajioon™.

Thank vou.

g . 11,00
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(Mr. M. A. Abdul Majeed — Deputy Minister of Posts and
Telecommunications)

Mr. Deputy Specaker, may | wish also be permitted to
say a few words on the demise of my very good friend
the hon. Second Member for Batticaloa Dr. Meera
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Lebe Ahamed Fareeth, I had known him very
personally and also played a small part in getting him
sclected as a candidate of our Party to represent the
people of the Batticaloa electorate, especially the
Muslims. He was a very religious young man who had
really no bad habits and was a dedicated Member of
Parliament. He devoted his time specially to the
upliftment of the poor peasants of his electorate. He
took a very keen interest in providing houses for the
houseless in his electorate. He not only made use of the
Hon. Prime Minister’s housing programme, but also got
the assistance of the Iraqi Government to build a model
village for the houseless people of his electorate. He was
a very young man with a young family. He devoted his
whole time to the upliftment of the people of his
electorate.

It is very sad that Dr, Ahamed Fareeth should leave
us at a very young age. He has lelt behind a very young
family. He belonged to a very illustrous Muslim family
of that area. His father is almost revered as a saint. |
request that the sentiments expressed be conveyed to
the members of the bereaved family.

Hewids DmmmwmmE
(Srgs surprnsi e ss)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)
Order, please !

I wish to associate myself with the sentiments
expressed by both sides of Parliament on the death of
Dr. M. L. Ahamed Fareeth, Member of Parliament.

1 shall direct the Secretary-General to make a minute
of the proceedings of the meeting today and send copies
thereof to the members of the bereaved family.

eI YMHRD : O. VOB Vorzn

sigFTUS Biwnend : K. aof. FHiwsiEso
VOTE OF CONDOLENCE :

MR. V. DHARMALINGAM

g @ 115
&8, Driusio ssedd oo
{(@@ sTih. eflsrFar b QuiBrra)
{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

Mr. Deputy Speaker,

I rise today with a heavy heart to pay tribute to the
memory of the late Mr. Visvanather Dharmalingam
who served as a member of our Legislature for nearly
23 years. As you arc aware, Sir, this lovable man met
with his tragic death at the hands of Tamil terrorists
and his bulletriddled body was found in the Manipay
cemetery on the 3rd of September 1985, The murder of
this senior Parliamentarian was universally condemned.
His funeral took place on the 5th of September at
Chunnakam amidst a gathering of nearly fifteen
thousand mourners.
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Mr. Dharmalingam, who was born on the 5th of
February 1918, received his education at Kandiah
Tamil Vidyasalai, Kandarodai, Skandvarodaya College,
Chunnakam, and St. Patrick’s College, Jaffna, and
later entered the Law College. However, he could not
complete his law studies. He served for some time on
the tutorial staff of Skandavarodaya College and was
later elected Secretary of the Board of Trustees of this
College. He also took a keen interest in Hindu
educational activities and served as Vice-President of
the Hindu Board of Education. He had been the
President of the Board of Trustees of the Tellippallai
Dhurga Devi Temple from 1963 until his demise.

Mr. Dharmalingam was associated with local
government activities for a long period. He was elected
a member of the Uduvil Village Committee in 1944 and
was subsequently elected its Chairman. The caluable
services which he rendered to the people of the area in
the field of local politics became a firm base for his
subsequently victories in Parliamentary elections. He
was associated with Federal Party politics from 1958
and successfully contested the Uduvil seat as the
Federal Party candidate in March 1960. He retained
the Uduvil seat at all the subsequent general elections.
He contested the Manipay seat (formaly Uduvil) as the
candidate of the Tamil United Liberation Front at the
General Election of July 1977 and won by a majority ol
24,250 votes. -

Mr. Dharmalingam read voluminously and had a fine
library. Internatinoal relations was his forte. He served
as a Vice-President of the Afro-Asian Solidarity
Association of Sri Lanka and was also a member of the
Sri Lanka Peace Council. He was a Vice-President of
the Sri Lanka Soviet Friendship League and President
of its Jaffna Branch. In January 1972 he proposed that
Sri Lanka sign a Friendship Treaty with India and the
Soviet Union to promote peace and stability in the
South Asian region.

During his parliamentary career he represented Sri
Lanka at Conferences and Seminars in several countries
including the Soviet Union, the German Democratic
Republic, the United Kingdom, Italy, Egypt and India.

Mr. Dharmalingam’s son, Siddharthan, is a member -

of the Peoples’ Liberation Organization of Tamil Eelam
and was on its delegation to the Thimpu talks.

The voice of this devoted parliamentarian is stilled.
He advocated peace and reconciliation. He fought for
this cause and ultimately sacrificed his lile for it.

Mr. Dharmalingam’s tragic death is a severe blow to
his people and to the country. He was loved by all those
who came in contact with him. His devoted service to
his community and the country will for ever be
remembered by a grateful people.
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Mr. Deputy Speaker, I propose that the condolence of
this House be conveyed to the members of the bereaved
family.
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(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, [ would like to associate myself
with the Vote of Condolence proposed on the death of
Mr. V. Dharmalingam.

Mr. Dharmalingam’s politics first took a predictable
course, He came from an affluent and so-called
well-connected family in the North which had behind it
a tradition of philanthropy and sevice to the people of
that area. He joined the mainstream of politics in the
North and that mainstream of politics was perhaps
understandably preoccupied with somewhat racial and
communal problems. Mr. Dharmalingam himself went
along with the movement as part of its metamorphosis
from a very relatively moderate position to a separatist
position,

Mr. Dharmalingam, however, did not confine his
politics to the Northern problem, and concerned, as he
obviously was, with the liberation of his people, his own
political evolution clearly showed that he had a broad
approach to this problem. He realized that such a
liberation to be meaningful could not be merely
regional, could not be merely racial, but must be based
on freedom from exploitation and the social
emancipation of all people. He also understood the
eternal and ominipresent machinations of imperialism.
He could see that even in what appeared a purely
regional problem the interests of imperialism were
.constantly being fostered. He therefore stood for an end
to colonialism, nea-colonialism and imperialism. He
stood for socialism, and he stood for world peace. He
was a friend of progress and therefore an admirer and
friend of the Soviet Union and the socialist camp.

He died in a way that nobody would say he deserved,
but perhaps his death also served his people in a way
because it showed how communal passions could
deprive people of rational thought and drive them into
the most senseless of activity.

All of us and | myself have had the privilege to work
with him as a Colleague in this Parliament. [ myself
have worked with him in this Parliament for over a
decade from the 1970s when 1 first entered it, All of us
remember him as he lived in this House, a simple,
alfable man, devoted to a cause and totally honest.

He was a friend of many Members of Parliament,
and in the process of that friendship he transcended
many communal barriers. He was a friend of many
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members of the staff of Parliament, there again
transcending communal barriers and in fact crossing
many social stratifications. I myself have known many
members of the minor staff of this Parliament who
considered Mr. Dharmalingam a friend of theirs and
whom Mr. Dharmalingam considered friends of his.

I remember his coming to my electorate in Kalawana
in January 1981 at the tail-end of the by-election
campaign in which 1 was elected to this House. I think it
would not be wrong to say that that was perhaps one of
the very rare occasions on which a TULF politician
appeared on the platform of a Sinhala politician in the
South of this country. That was not done merely
because of any personal friendship but because Mr.
Dharmalingam stood for certain positions and he
perhaps thought that in that particular context of
Kalawana and in that by-election that cause would best
be served by supporting my candidature in that election.

I remember him vividly again, Sir, when 1 went to
Jaffna in July 1984 to address a meeting of the
Communist Party’s anniversary in Jaffna. Mr.
Dharmalingam met me at the station. In fact I had
lunch with him and he attended that meeting. Those are
my last memories of Mr. Dharmalingam as a person.

1 do not want to take up any more time, Sir. | would
say in conclusion that T remember Mr. Dharmalingam
as a Colleague and as a perceptive and very honest
politician. I am proud to remember Mr. Dharmalingam
as a personal friend.

Zocid Qenddon o

B Flearey @emant jper)

(Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene)
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(Bou mb. o. oigd wefs — sured, BBl Gurégar g
Urs sysmwdsdt)

(Mr. M. A. Abdul Majeed — Deputy Minister of Posts and
Telecommunications)

The late Mr. Dharmalingam and I entered
Parliament in March 1960. He was a very close friend
of mine. He was a dedicated socialist. He did not merely
preach socialism but he practiced socialism. As stated
by the hon. Members, his services were not merely
limited to the electorates of Uduvil and Manipay or to
the Tamil people of the North. In fact, his horizon was
almost worldwide.

As a socialist he felt for the down trodden. He worked
for the upliftment of the whole of mankind, 1 should
say. | was horrified when I heard the news of the demise
of Mr. Dharmalingam. The way his life was ended is
testimony to his dedicated serevice to his people. When
many others went out of the island he stuck by his
people. He stayed with them and faced all hardships
along with him and paid the supreme sacrifice.

I request that the sentiments expressed here be
notified to the members of the grieved family.

Hewlds omamnE)

(Dr§lé surprust oeurssr)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

I wish to associate myself with the sentiments
expressed by both sides of Parliament on the death of
Mr. V. Dharmalingam, ex-Member of Parliament. I
shall direct the Secretary-General of Parliament to
make a minute of the proceedings of the Meeting today
and send copies thereof to the members of the bereaved
family.

SSEe®snd
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VOTE OF CONDOLENCE:MR. A. M.
ALAALASUNDERAM
9. B8erd euedd) Bom

(S srb. alldrednp GQuSror)
{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, it is with a sense of deep regret
that all hon. Members of this House will recall the
tragic death of Mr. Arumugam Murugesu
Alaalasunderam who represented the constituency of
Kopay in this House from June 1981 to Januaryb 1984,
He was 49 years at the time of his death.

Mr. Alaalasunderam was one of the few T.U.L.F.
stalwarts who chose to remain in Sri Lanka, the land ol
his birth, while most of his coleagues had left for Tamil
Nadu. As you are aware, Sir, Mr. Alaalasunderam was
abducted by Tamil terrorists on the 2nd of September
1985 from his home at Kalviankadu. His bullet-riddled
body was found about 100 yards away from his house
early in the morning the following day. Prior to this he
had bveen harassed and threatened by armed terrorists
on a number of occasions. They had shot and wounded
him in the right thigh in February 1983 and had also
fired at and deflated the tyres of his jeep to prevent him
from obtaining medical attention promptly. In
Feburary this year his jeep was stolen by armed
terrorists. It is reported that he had incurred the
displeasure of the terrorists by a speech he had made in
Trincomalee in which he had said, “People are afraid to
live in Jaffna because of the fear due to Tigers on the
one hand and robbers on the other”. His funeral took
place on the morning of Sth September 1985 at Nallur
where over 10,000 people gathered to pay their homage
to the slain Parliamentarian.

Mr. Alaalasunderam was an Attorney-at-Law by
profession and enjoyed a lucrative pratice at the Jaffna
and the Mullaitivu courts. He received his early
education in Jaffna at Senguntha Hindu College and
Kanagaratnam Maha Vidyalaya. Thereafter he
proceeded to India and joined Nauroji Wadiya College
in Poona and later obtained the Bachelor of Arts
Degree from the Presidency College, Madras.

He was an active member of the Young Men’s
Literary Association of Nallur and was Editor of the
magazine published by this Asseciation called “Kalai
Aruvi”. He was a popular playwright and produced and
acted in many Tamil dramas.

He served for some time as President of the Northern
Region National Co-operative Federation. He also held
the office of President of the Jaffna Multi-purpose
Co-operative Society. Mr. Alaalasunderam was also a
Director of the Northern Region Transport Board.
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Mr. Alaalasunderam showed a keen interest in social
and political activities from his school days. He became
4 member of the Federal Party under the leadership of
the late Mr. S. J. V. Chelvanayakam and was appointed
its Assistant Secretary. He was founder President of
both the*Illangai Bus Thoilalar Kalagam™ (Sri Lanka
Bus Workers Union) and the Federal Party Youth
Front. Later he was elected Organising and
Administrative Secretary of the Tamil United
Liberation Front. He unsuccessfully contested the
Kilinochchi seat at the General Election of 1970 on the
Federal Party Ticket. Following the death of Mr. S.
Kathiravelupillai, the T.U.L.F.appointed Mr.
Alaalasunderam to the vacant seat of Kopay in June
1981.

He attended the 27th Commonwealth Parliamentary
Association Conference held in the Fiji Islands in 1981.

Mr. Deputy Speaker, one of the biographers of
Abraham Lincoln has said “A tree is best measured
when it is down”. Though this is not the time for us to
contemplate the place that history will accord him, we
have no boubt that Mr. Alaalasunderam’s name will
have an assured place in the annals of our country. He
was a man of great courage who eschewed
communalism both in personal and public life. The
shots that rang out in a terrorist hide-out in the North
on the fateful night of September 3rd ended a most
valuable life. Indeed, Sri Lanka has lost a great warrior
in the cause of peace, love and democratic ideals.

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I propose that the condolence of
this House be conveyed to the members of the beraved
family.

CodEs daemit) S

(B soshyinssl nuEEETY )

{Mr. Lakshman Javakody)
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odd e o8 oo
B@- 515 a5 Gonusw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, Mr. Alaalasunderam, ex-MP
for Kopai is another victim of the senseless communal
politics that has engulfed this country today. I myself
personally knew Mr. Alaalasunderam only after he
became a Member of this House. He was, to some
extent, as far as I know, a trade unionist, and a large
part of his adult political life has been devoted to active
participation in the co-operative movement in the
Northern Province.

Mr. Alaalsunderam was an appointed Member of
Parliament and his stay in this House was relatively
short-three or four years, but during that time he
impressed all of us as a person who was quite interested
in and dedicated to whatever cause he had decided to
serve.

I remember at one time after he came into this House
he was a victim of some kind of a shooting incident.
There again some unknown people had shot at him.
Therefore, in one sense, Mr. Alaalasunderam had been,
for some reason or the other, a person who had been, in
the sense of the word, a “marked” man and his death,
rather a cruel death, showed that he had for some
reason or the other unknown to us, aroused the anger
and the animosity of a section of the people who seemed
to be active in Northern politics today.

1 would like to associate myself and our Party in the
Vote of Condolence on the death of Mr.
Alaalasunderam.

gd¢E dond @RS Vo

(mep iz pevevrs weiTsy )

(Mr. Abdul Razaak Munsoor)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, 1 wish to associate mysell with
the sentiments expressed by the hon. Member for
Kalawana.

Mr. Deputy Speaker, the late Mr. Alaalsunderam
was a very dedicated social worker. He was very very
loyal to the cause of the Tamil Liberation Front.

Mr. Deputy Speaker, when [ was, for a short time,
District Minister in Jaffna, I knew him as a co-operator
who was highly respected by the public of Jaffna. He
was in very active legal practice in the district of
Mullaitivu and was one of those rising stars in the legal
profession when the Tamil Liberation Front nominated
him as Member for Kopai.

Mr. Deputy Speaker, none of us expected such a
valuable life to be lost in the cause of what rightly had
been said by the hon. Member for Kalawana as
“senseless” killing. We all abhor this senseless killing
wherever it takes place, to whatever community these
victims belong.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



879

[¢@ed codd Dugd Boe)

Mr. Alaalasunderam is a father, T believe, of two
young children. All familied people and right-thinking
people would have been shocked to hear of the manner
in which he was taken and brutally murdered.

On behalf of the people I represent I wish to express
our deepest condolence and I want the hon. Deputy
Speaker to convey our sentiments.
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(8w 8. Qurregenr)

(Mr. C. Rajadurai)
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GUEOEER gme D5 AT ¢ty SDmE,

©8. J. qd¢E 830 o

(mepl stib. . sy wefs)

(Mr. M. A, Abdul Majeed)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, the late Mr. Alaalasunderam
took a very active interest in the co-operative movement
of Jaffna. As you all know, Jaffna is the apex of the
co-operative movement of Sri Lanka and he has done
yeomen service to maintain the high standard of
co-operative development and through the co-operative
movement he had worked for the people of Jaffna. He
had been a Member of Parliament only for a short while
and within that period 1 had the opportunity to know
him personally. He was a very affable, simple and
dedicated Member of Parliament. Sir, I trust the
sentiments expressed by us would be conveyed to the
members of the bereaved family.

Hewldn dimamnE

(Ir@é sursrwst seuissi)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

I wish to associate myself with the sentiments
expressed by both sides of Parliament on the death of
Mr. A. M. Alaalasunderam ex-Member of Parliament,
I shall direct the Secretary-General of Parliament to
make a minute of the proceedings of the meeting today
and send copies thereof to the members of the bereaved
family.,

Order, please ! The Sitting is suspended till 2 p.m.

ALEE IO epaed mOmEod ¢odddn 8D, o o 25 Hewisy
Damangsed [em@s selcndgn @no] ceoredglscs
ofdglo =F

Sy suotey . v 2 wehasnr oo Apydson’ @ FawGe sy
wrillpgy. TrEE sursrwst yiser [Sm. Eorodr eegurder] sl
st aar

oy e

Sitting accordingly suspended till 2 p.m. and then resumed. MR.
DEPUTY SPEAKER [MR. NORMAN WAIDYARATNA] in the
Chair.
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SR IS & ¢eg BHO®H sy S D
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G ClaTs)
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UBSHNGHW (swil1g2emS560) FiLepsib

PANDUWASNUWARA SRI DALADA NIMITHI

PERAHERA ORGANIZING COMMITTEE
(INCORPORATION) BILL

omes eogBon (INIJ mdo wmedd &) meallng og Frandews
e A28 Hewlow oo @8

(Flawd sapalld) Snssiu L awgy, ufIPdgsHarar s lm arElEs0n L i

Order for consideration, as amended (in the Standing Committee),
read.

usMBausmpIy L HOST DpHS,

oda&ith domum Bno (SCLESnds)

(8m. ST THBTWSES — Liswr HeustoBleur )

{Mr. Kalubanda Ratnayake-Panduvasnuwara)

OS; HEFISE HOmEDREH, dhid mdn 9@ed DHlmd

BZon gnw'd 98 euidm odndh.

coses duembl oo
(S)h. wmgusr RUEESTY )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
B8 &35 o @
HgySESTT.

Seconded.

gdme Sdep afd, oo cléo S

alep afifds Gty ohpsOsrorarins g

Question put, and agreed to.

e &L ITimwes o

(Bm. sguuswLt 755TLES)

IMr. kalubianda Ratnavake)

‘oo emUBon owealdmmcess B oPtn &F SDa
goe'd @8 swidmm eSmin

CHERs Saemd) Snm

(5. e puidblETy )

iMr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Bad &sd odn g8

SgyaiFlE s,

Seconded.

gene Sfam io. sowdeo o ood sogloo IO cpacd
(evemidmmdend) gwdm O Sad w@dw odm =8

aflgy afiféstun F o Hydeleraranin s g

ey, FULapand Simssion s surgy pparord gpenowrs wElf GG day
B nCaH DG D

Question put, and agreed to.

Bill as amended, accordingly read the Third time, and passed.

B 0 DT GBS LD PIXTHD : TSN

ofLenoliy, H&IF FiGmsss sl 2mF sl @ Siorsnd

HOUSING AND TOWN IMPROVEMENT
ORDINANCE : RESOLUTION

98, BPwBT sweds oo
(&m. srib. aflsirseirH GL@rrn)

{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

On behalf of the Prime Minister and Minister of
Local Government, Housing and Construction and
Minister of Highways and Minister of Emergency Civil
Administration, I move,

1085 @ddemiad &
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“That this Parliament resolves, under the provisions of section 3(5)
of the Housing and Town Improvement Ordinance (Chapter 268),
that with effect from 01.07.1985, the aforesaid Ordinance shall be in
force within the area defined in the Schedule hereto :—

SCHEDULE
All that area of land situated in the village of
Embilipitiyva-Udagama, Embilipitiya-Pallegama Moraketiya and
Tunkama in Diayapotagam Pattu, Kolonna Korale in the Ratnapura
District of the Sabaragamuwa Province and bounded as follows ;-

North: By a line drawn from a point 3 chains northwards and
parallel to Panamura-Udagama Road at a distance of one mile from
Udagama Junction, thence towards Udagama Junction, parallel to
the centre line of the said road till it meets a point 8 chains south-east
and parellel to the centre line of Madampe-Nonagama Highways
Department road, thence 8 chains northwards and parellel to the
centre line of the Madampe-Nonagama Highways Department Road
till it meets the Dyapotagam Pattu boundary, more fully known as
Waraketi Ara thence north-east along the centre line of the said
Waraketi Ara till it meets a point at a distance of 8 chains from the
centre line of the Madampe-Nonagama Highways Department road,
thence 8 chains south-west and parallel to the centre line of the said
road till meets a point 8 chains north-west to
Embilipitiya-Suriyawewa junction and thence southwards till it meets
a point at a distance of 3 chains north to the centre line of the
Embilipitiya-Suriyawewa road, thence eastwards 3 chains parellel to
the centre line of the said road till it meets the centre line of the
Moraketiya School Lane.

East: By a line drawn from the last mentioned point along the
centre line of the Moraketiya School Lane southwards till it meets the
centre line of Meraketiya-Maha Ela, thence westwards along the
centre line of the said Maha Ela till it meets the centre line of the “D”
Channel, thence southwards along the centre line of the said channel
up to the end of the said Ela, thence the prolongation of the said line
towards south-eastwards till it meets the centre line of Hulanda Oya,
thence westwards along the centre line of the Hulanda Oya at a
distance of 8 chains eastwards from Madampe-Nonagama Highways
Department Road , thence southwards and eastwards 8 chains
parallel to the centre line of the Madampe-Nonagama Highways
Department road till it meets a point 8 chains north-east to the
Hagala Bridge.

South : By a line drawn from the last mentioned point southwards
till it meets a point 8 chains from the centre line of the Hagala
Bridge, thence westwards parallel to and at a distance of 8 chains,
southwards from the centre line of Madampe-Nonagama Highways
Department road till it meets a point 3 chains eastwards from the
centre line of the National Paper Mill Road, thence south-westwards
parallel to and at a distance of3 chains from the centre line of the said
road till it meets the bend of the said road and thence the
prolongation of the said line meets the centre line of Middeniya Road,
thence along the centre line of the said road till it meets a point of the
proposed road which connects the New Town and the National Paper
Mill.

West : By a line drawn from the last mentioned point westwards
and northwards along the centre line of the proposed National Paper
Mill-New Town Road till it meets the centre line of the New Town
Road, thence north-eastwards till it intersects the centre line of
Gamudawa Circular Road, thence north-westwards along the centre
line of the said Circular Road till it meéts the Hospital Road, thence
northwards and north-westwards along the centre line of the Hospital
Road till it meets the centre line of the New Project House Road,
thence north-westwards along the centre line of the said road till it
meets a point 3 chains southward from Udagama Junction, thence
westwards and south-westwards parallel to and at a distance of 3
chains from the centre line of Panamura-Udagama Road till it meets
the starting point of the northern limit of the area.

gdne Ddan iy, oo o8 B
afwy affdaceudy TS Csravarinne g
Question put, and agreed to.
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S HED oS IBIED
o creaRITL S 2 U alFHmsiT
LOCAL GOVERNMENT BY-LAWS

&8, Briwoo swedd) Snom

(B, oTih. ellshaeinh QUBTTT)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

On behall of the Prime Minister and Minister of
Local Government, Housing and Construction and
Minister of Highways and Minister of Emergency Civil
Administration, I move

“That the by-laws relating to water supply, made by the Negombo
Municipal Council, under sections 267 and 272 of the Municipal
Councils Ordinance (Chapter 252) and approved by the Minister of
Local Government, Housing and Construction, which were presented
on 20.09.1985 be confirmed.”

gdow wamdga oo ¢
ofley o GASndo el ngy.
Question proposed.

coiEes Swsemi) Somm

(B(m. svsagioar wSGST)

(M. Lakshman Jayvakody)
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s Sl myEnd 0d; @ithdn o Bim @dgn ¢EPH98 ¢® 9,
womed G0 o I8 and Do & B ? BoRed Hedn Und
selins ofdddess ©deg Do Ot Daeos® ¢iSsod
DT BS &¢ T Heani DL neded dEo oode® ot
BEelg Yo msBy mef oudo oo DES AU oBdmsied
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s Boll modac SEs Gedded. cie 8488 Sie e
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[ would like to say, Sir, first and foremost, that
charging a water tax today in the Negombo
Municipality is completely illegal. T say this because
long, long ago, at the time the above by-laws came
before Parliament for approval, there was a letter from
no other person than the then mayor of Negombo, Mr.
Denzil Fernando. When he was the Mayor he had
written a letter to the Director of Water Supply and
Drainage on 11th May 1972 - his letter number is
WWD/R and their number 18
WOM/CO/16/75 — when they wanted to charge a
water tax from the Municipality. He wrote a letter to
this effect ;

“Further the Council has not at any time accepted liability to pay
any sum to you. I also wish to bring to your notice that under the

Municipal Councils Ordinance a Municipal Council is prohibited
from metering any domestic service.”

This is what he has written. It says further ;
“That is, the Council is expected up to date to issue water free to
the public and for domestic purposes. As such the Council does not

get any revenue except the 6% increase on rates which amounts to
hardly Rs. 135,000/-per year.”

In other words, the Municipal Council has no right
whatsoever to make any levy for water supplied for
domestic purposes. 1 am not talking of industrial
purposes. For industrial purposes you can levy a tax. I
want this whole letter to get into Hansard because it is
so important. He also went on to say ;

“You will also appreciate that in the city () there is more than 27
miles of piping buried ; (b) there are nearly 385 stand posts and (¢)
there are 14 bathing places . ... As such you will agree that according
to the present law the Council cannot accept the liability to pay any
money.”

That is what he has written. I quote further ;

] have also discussed this matter with the Commissioner of Local
Government and explained to him the legal position. He has kindly
accepted the position that the Municipal Councils Ordinance has to
be amended very soon allowing the Local bodies to meter even
domestic services.”

Up to this date the Municipal Councils Ordinarice has
not been changed to meter domestic services.

add BdenddeloP Snun

@@ #15 05 EOausw)

(Mr, Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Who is going to pay ? Do you think anybody is going
to pay all this ? Nobody will pay !

CoEEs dwemmd Snm

(8)m. ssnpwer guEGEaTy )

(M Lakshman Tayakody)

1 quote further from the letter. 1t says :

“] have also further informed the C.L.G. that not only the
Municipal Councils Ordinance shoud be amended, but that a Tariff
for sale of bulk supply from the Government to the Local Bodies
and from the Local Bodies to the public should also be fixed by the
GG v
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I hope these amendments will be placed before the Parliament
very soon, so tht I myself could take part in the debate and assist in
amending this law. . ..

As such, I hope you will direct the O.1.C. at Bambukuliya Water
Works to issue water 24 hours of the day until the necessary
legislation is passed by Government to enable the Council to charge
money from the public.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
Mayor of Negombo.”

wdd gdendeiasd Somm
B o145 VI8 GRaaw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Who was the Mayor ?

cowes doemb @am

(Bm. wsagosir puEEETY )

iMr. Laukshman Javakody)

Mr. Denzil Fernando. Sir, this is the letter he wrote
in 1972,

wdd Buenigelos Snm
B 1d piQsECsL)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Is that true ?

codes duemi @nm

(B1p. wagwsn QuaGSTY)

M1 Lakshman Jayakody)

I am tabling the letter.* It states very clearly that you
cannot charge any money for domestic purposes unless
the Municipal Councils Ordinance is amended.

Sir, from where did he get the opinion to do this ? Sir,
I want to table the opinion that has been given in
respect of the Municipal Council of Kurunegala.* The
letter is titled, “Opinion—the Municipal council of
Kurunegala — Supply 4nd Sale of water.” the opinion
has been given by two adovcates. It is written: from
Colombo to K. C. C. W. Perera, Esqr., a proctor in
Kurunegala, on 17th September, 1956. One advocate 1s
Mr. Jaya Pathirana and the other advocate is Mr. H.
W, Jayawardene, Q.C. Now these are the two persons
who have given this opinion about the levy of water
taxes by the Municipal Council,

I am sure you must be knowing who Mr. H. W,
Jayewardene, Q.C., is. He is a well-known figure in this
country. What does he say ?

0dB Bdendednw Bow

Bo- #ré @5 E0ms0)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

I do not think the Hon, Minister knows.

* godma@ed o go.
srafilang S SO BareTs.
Placed in the Library.

1985 @fenidd 8
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CcoEEs Swesmi Snmn

(8lm. wampuosst muidGlary )

iMr. Lakshman Jayakody)

At the end of his opinion he says :

“In our view therefore if employees of a business establishment use
water for ablutions or if water is used in such establishments for the
purpose of washing and cleaning, such use is for a ‘domestic purpose’
and no charge can made for the supply of such water.”

It was on that that you wrote that letter to say, “Do
not charge any money for domestic purposes.”

Now, without amending the necessary sections in the
Municipal Councils Ordinance, we are being charged,
Sir, not only in Negombo but in the whole country. 1
can understand if it is metered by the National Water
Supply and Drainage Board. If it is metered by them
and if we are paying them, that is a different matter.
But here it is the Municipal Council of Negombo that
writes to the people of Negombo telling them that if
they do not pay their water supply will be cut. Not only
that, Sir. This gentleman gets a postcard on the 22 nd
june 1985 saying, “If you do not pay we will have to cut
off your water supply.”.

So, therefore, Sir, I think legally we are not bound to
vote for this Motion. I want the Hon. Minister to look
into this. I have got a letter signed by a member of the
Municipal Council, Mr. M. Kingsley J. Z. Perera,
giving a gist of the whole thing. This is a memorandum
that has been sent to us. I hope the Hon. Minister will
look into the facts. There is the opinion of Mr. H. W,
Jayewardene, Q.C., saying that no charge should be
made for any water that is supplied for a domestic
purpose.

Secondly, in 1969 Hon. R. Premadasa, then Minister
of Local Government, proposed 68 amendments to the
Municipal Councils Ordinance and circulated then to
all Municipal Councils for comments and proposed
amendments, but they could not be proceeded with
because the UNP government fell. there again, Sir , it
says, “The words ‘other than for domestic purpose
should be deleted in order to control and charge for all
purposes.” Now, that has not yet been legalized. And
there is also the letter, Sir which I read, the letter of
Mr. Denzil Fernando, where he says that it should not
be charged. But now he comes here and says as the
Member for that area that it should be charged-

wdyl guemodelod® @mon
(B #rd 1psC 5L GCaus0)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
He will not charge.

coEEs Swoeemd) Sooy

(8 wemgwesr muasGsrg)

(M Lukshman Javakody)

—and the Municipal Council is charging. Now, I want
to know, Sir, can the Municipal council charge ? Have
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[poed dSoam o]
you had a discussion with the Mayor ? Why do you not
speak to the Mayor and get this amended ? Untill such
time I do not think we can pass this, Sir.

568 BPendJed0® Bvm

B@ #rs psCs GOmsw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Is he paying ? Are you paying the water tax. ?

ol Swemd Smesn

(8)p. esmpnssr guwElerig )

iMr. Lakshman Javakody)

What is the Mayor doing ? Have you had a dicussion
with the Mayor ? Did you bring this to the notice of
the Mayor ?

068 YendYeda® Bom
Eo #ri @305 0ewaw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
Are you paying ?

coven Yosmi oo

(Bm. svsspnsir uERsTy )

(Mr. Lukshman Jayakody)

His worship the Mayor, | am sure, will listen to you.
After all, you are a Minister and the Mayor himself is a
member of the UNP,

Therefore, Sir, I would like to table all these letters, a
copy of the letter of 10.01.85 from the Negombo Civic
welfare Association addressed to the Prime Minister, a
copy of the letter of Mr. M. Kingsley J. Z. Perera,
Member, Municipal Council, addressed to me on the
21st March 1985, a copy of the legal opinion of Mr. H.
W. Jayewardene, Q.C., and Jaya Pathirane as Junior, a
copy of Mr. Denzil Fernando's letter of 11.05.72 to the
Director of Water Supply and Drainage telling hir that
it is illegal to charge any water tax for domestic
purposes, and a copy of the amendments to the
Municipal Councils Ordinance proposed by the then
Minister of Local Government, Hon. R. Premadasa,
where it has not been legalized.*

Therefore, Sir, [ urge the Minister to withdraw this
Resolution, to go through these papers — [/nterruption].
Let them withdraw this Resolution. There is no other
way. They cannot amend this Resolution. Withdraw the
Resolution, to go through all these papers. You cannot
charge these people. They will not pay you. They will
just not pay unless you make these amendments. They
need not pay, and Mr. H. W. Jayewardene is going to
appear on their behalf to defend them. Therefore, 1
would like to have a reply from the Hon. Minister as to
whether he is going to withdraw it or not.

gdmmscsd oah & o
preflia g B smaudsiin | Bat e .
Placed in the Library.
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odd @dendgeda® Pom

Bm srs 505 GReus10)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

First of all, tell us whether you are paying the tax !

o, ss8E gmsi Snm
(B erer. QAT QuigparGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, I am very happy that I was in
the House when these by-laws were taken up. I think
only one side of the case was given, and that too a
distorted version.

In 1962 the water scheme was introduced in
Negombo, and under the Municipal Councils
Ordinance, with the permission of the then Minister of
Local Government, the Municipal Council raised the
rates by six per cent calling it a water rate. After that it
was raised to 14 per cent and then again to 20 per cent.
So like that the water rates were raised. Now, my lettér
must be read in conjunction with what had happened
earlier. Once the Minister of Local Government has
allowed the Municipal Council to levy a water rate, six
per cent of the annual value, you cannot put another tax
on to it. That is the sum total of my letter, and I say that
even as regards the water rates we will be collecting
only Rs. 175,000. That letter is there. there is no doubt
about it. And we were collecting only Rs. 175,000. 1
wrote that letter in 1972. From 1972 to 1985 much
water has flowed down our rivers ! Moreover in 1962
there were only one or two roads which got water. Now
almost every road in Negombo gets water. So how can
we stick to this six per cent ? It is impossible. Therefore
after much discussion with the Hon. Minister of Local
Government, that is, our Prime Minister, it was decided
to have it in this form : to remove the six per cent and
meter every premises and charge them.

s gdemidedo® Boon
(Bm. 15 iz GRusw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
Metered by whom ?

oo, ssiBF vl @nm
(8. erér. QLarFd GutgemGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
The Local Government or the Municipal Council will
have them metered.

criEes dosmt gmnon
(8ih. ewsaypoedr pudGsry )
(M Lakshman Jayakody)
He must not mislead this House, Sir.

2, eBiBE gomolE Som
{(Bm. eran. CLarHed GuigpenGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
[ am not giving way,
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Hewids oimane)

(UIr§léF surprwsi sjeurser)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please ! Do not interrupt. The Hon. Minister is

speaking.

o0, Doidd gmdg dow

(B ooiv. ALt Guitigendr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Sir, under these by-laws the word “meter” appears in
page 4. So today the Municipal Council wants to meter
the water. In fact, they have already withdrawn it and
now the people are paying only 14 per cent. That is, in
this interim period there is no tax being levied. So they
want to fix the meters and then charge. That is the
correct thing to do. Therefore do not think the
Municipal Council has no provision. It does have
provision. Otherwise how can you give the water ? It is
not only the Negombo Municipal Council, but the
Colombo, Galle, Kandy, Kurunegala, Badulla and
Jaffna Municipal Councils charge a rate. There is
provision, The only thing is, Local Government
Ministry will regulate certain things.

cEs Soemmd Snm

(8w wsigwar gguitlarg)

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Let me know under which by-law you get this
provision in respect of domestic purposes ?

' Sol. slluifld powoiy SDew
(P oo G deidd Guntgmae@r)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

It is for domestic purposes. That is what I say.

CoERs Soembd Bom
(B'®. wsmgwer RuwaCsry )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Where is it said ?

ou. eDudg )

(B s, Qo Cuntgardir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The rates are raised for domestic purposes. When you
raise the rates by six per cent on all the properties
within the city, that means it includes domestic
purposes as well. You cannot have two taxes. That is

what the Local Government Ministry was saying. In my
letter too I made it clear that six per cent —

. Ry doewmd Bum
(8m. wegwer Quiblsry)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Have you fixed any meters in Negombo ?

o, ol gmzie 8o
(P wr. QUarPdr QuigpainGir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
What do vou mean ?

4- A 086150 (85/10)
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coERs Swemd Snon

(8. esigioeir gguIEGlaTiy )

{(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

He has not fixed any meters. That is exactly my
point,

&, RitE gond Boum

e od. QL arPd SuimanGir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Either the hon. Member must sit down and allow me
to speak —

Hewids DSmnomEn

(FrSs surprusi o sst)

(Mr. Deputy Speakgr)

That is exactly what he is requested to do. Hon.
Member, allow him to speak.

o Sl Som
(B oor. Qv Quitgmuinder)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Allowe me to speak, and if the Hon. Deputy Speaker
will give you a second chance you can speak then.

Hewids mipnommEh
(Ur§lé¢ surprusi oeurssr)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

No second chance will be given to anybody !

o Dol gumcly o

(B oo, QP i@l r)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

You are only saying half truths. So the six per cent
has been removed now. Today the Municipal Council is
levying only 14 per cent on the ahnual value. Therefore
there is no water rate at all,

oda Som

Fe. srd @ias GRasw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

On what ?

2d. b gmoly Som

(Pm erer. G QuigneaiwGir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

On the annual value. The Ministry of Local
Government and the Municipality have agreed on that.
Once you remove that you must have a way of getting
the money. Otherwise you cannot have such a big
scheme. So, now they are going to meter it and the
meters will be given.

cod@s daemd Bom

(Blm. wsigiosr guablsry)

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
They have not yet metered.

o, s8¢ grmic o
(Bm vev. QLarFld QuiwarGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
They have already started metering, Sir, and they will
complete it very soon. That is why they are asking for
these by-laws, There can be laws for that. There are
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(&8 258 gmalg Snm]
enough provisions to tax anybody. You get water rates
imposed under the Municipal Council Ordinance, but
this is, in addition, going to give them certain specific
powers for metering and collecting revenue. Peaple
must understand that. Nobody can run a water scheme
free. We cannot do it. Today they are pumping water at
the rate of 22 lakhs of gallons a day. I must thank the
hon. Prime Minister who at my request when he went
to France—

wds guendgetow @mon

BEla s75 s Gelaus)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

He went to France at your request ?

o). eRBBE gowl Bomw
(5w, sreir. QLsirFld) Quigpeaw@Lr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

in 1983 when he was visiting France I told him “Sir,
If possible bring some money.” He has now brought us
Rs. 300 million for the augmentation of the water
scheme in Negombo. That is being undertaken. That is
being implemented now. The augmentation will be
completed by ‘about March — April 1986. Most
prabably we will get the Hon. Prime Minister to declare
il upen.

This is to increase the water supply to Negombo by
another 2 1/2 million gallons. That is, Negombo will
sow receive S milion gallons. We started in 1958 and in
1962 we got the scheme. There was not a single thing
called a tourist hotel then. Today there are about 50
hotles, about 40 restaurants and 300 boutiques in that
complex. All these places need additional water. Quite a
large number of them are within the municipal limits. A
few of them are outside the municipal limits and there is
no doubt of it. Added to that, there are hundreds of
people working there. Of course, the tourist industry is
in a bud way today, but otherwise, hundreds of peopole
who liad nothing to do with Negombo and who came
there as employees of these hotels have now taken up
residence in Negombo. This shows that since 1962

COWEs Swemil SmHmm

(B, svsapinsir gpudGaTy)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody) ;

That is the GCEC. It has nothing to do with

Negombo. The Hon. Minister is misleading us again.

&5, RBBE gonolg Bom
(8. sreir. QLar@led QuiepeirGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I do not think you can disturb me like that. Do not
disturb me. There is no meaning in it. If 1 want to talk 1
will talk till morning,

HHesids pSimmuEE)

(A 54 FUN BT WET  BYeuT HsiT)

{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Hon. Member, you are disturbing him.

=dReBsint
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o1l stioidd gumoly Bom
(Bm. erer. QP QuigarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Do not think you can disturb me in this way. You
tried this from 1970 to 1977. Without any shame you
are rising today. You could not keep us silent when we
were in the Opposition. Today we are in the
Government. Remember that! You are not going to
keep me down by getting up like a Jack-in-the-box.
From 1970 to 1977 they could not keep me down. How
can they keep me down now ?

o6t PeadQeO0e Swm
(B®. 14 505 GAaimw)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
You can never keep a good man down !

oo, e8¢ Ymmrie S
(Bm. erélr. QLobrFld QuiganCGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I only want to say that the populatien has doubled.
There are about 125,000 people living within the
minicipal limits. There were only about 50,000 people
at that time but now there are about 125,000 to 150,000
people living within the municipal area. The

‘Municipality had to provide them with water.

As Mayor of Negombo 1 was responsible for getting
Husband and Company to givé me plans [or a surface
drainage scheme. They drew up the scheme and told me
that there must be five pumping stations for Negombo
because Negombo is 3 feet below sea level. Negombo is
3 feet below sea level ! It is very difficult to pump that
water out. This was their report but 1 was not willing to
accept the report. I said ‘No’. I said that I wanted to see
the Managing Director of the company, Mr. M. C.
Husband, and for him to have discussions with me. I
was Mayor at this time, in 1960 or 1961. He came to
Negombo from England. He had discussions with me,
not once but on two or three occasions. I put all the
strength into my case but he said “No, Negombo is 3
feet below sea level”. 1 told him that up to then we had
never been told that Negombo was 3 feet below sea level
and that was the first time we knew it. [ said that that
was the oniy thing I had to give way to and that
otherwise [ was aggreable to the drawings.

ody §dendlelod Swmm
B #rd ps0s GOasw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Is that true ?

O, eBSBE Gmsig Snm
(B'm. erar. G ar@Fleb Quigmer@Lr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
It is true. If Husband and Company says that
Negombo is 3 feet below sea level, we cannot challange
that. In that there are five pumping stations.
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odd Som

Fo srd wiCs GCaaw)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Who is this Husband and Company ? What about the
wife ?

o0, slobd gl Bum

(B s, QLarflb QutgpainGrr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I just wanted to tell you this. Today there is no water
tax in Negombo. Now these by-laws are being framed
to give the necessary powers to the Municipal council.

I thank the Hon. Prime Minister who is also the
Minister of Local Government for sponsoring these
by-laws.~[Interruption]. The hon. Member for
Attanagalla requests me to have a discussion with the
Mayor. I go to the Municipal Council every Thursday.
Even last Thursday I had a discussion. Every Thursday
I go to the Council to discuss matters pertaining to the
development of the Negombo Municipal Council. Every
Thursday I meet people for about an hour and then
come to Colombo. I have allocated one hour on every
Thursday to meet my people. So we have discussed this
matter. This letter has been written by somebody,
Sir -1 do not know ; may be a Member of the
Municipal Council who did not know what had
happened. T have now explained to this House the
correct position. Now we are not imposing any tax.
Therefore 1 am asking that these by-laws be passed.

I thank the Hon. Prime Minister again for giving us
Rs. 300 million for the augmentation of the Negombo
Municipal Council water scheme. It was I who
requested it, and I thank the Hon. Prime Minister for
all that he has done for Negombo.—[Interruption] The
Hon. Prime Minister says that I must thank the French
Government. That is true. It was the Government of
France that gave us the money and the Hon. Prime
Minister was responsible for getting us that money.
Therefore, we thank both the French Government and
the Hon. Prime Minister for giving us this money.
Therefore, I say that these by-laws are intra vires the
Municipal council Ordinance.

gdoc Béws iy, s o®do Ba.
afm alPdaitdg oApd Qurorenin’s g
Question put, and agreed to.

28. Bl enedch Bomm

(Em. b, afldrsard QuBryr)

{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

I move, on behalf on the Hon. Prime Minister and
Minister of Local Government, Housing and
Construction and Minister of Highways and Minister of
Emergency Civil Administration,

“That the by-laws relating to water supply, made by the Matale
Municipal Council, under sections 267 and 272 of the Municipal
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Councils Ordinance (Chapter 252) and approved by the Minister of
Local Government, Housing and Construction, which were presented
on 20.09.1985, be confirmed.”

geme Sdon oy, oo oo o,
oy lfdscidpy whpd Qarsbai g,
Question put, and agreed to.

s8gdo (e : @fthae) o onde Bewd oH@
GomBirigs Gsrens :

HUSEBAT, 2 LETMTBEAT aITH
LA

SUPPLEMENTARY SUPPLY : PURCHASE OF
ARMS AND EQUIPMENT

8. Bowsd soeds) oo,

(8w erib. efresirn QuGrrr)

(Me. M. Vincent Perera)

I move on behalf of the Hon. Prime Minister and
Minister of Local Government, Housing and
Construction and Minister of Highways and Minister of
Emergency Civil Administration.

“That a supplementary sum not exceeding Rupees Eight hundred and
thirty-three million three hundred and seventy-seven thousand and
nine hundred and eleven and cents eighty-four (Rs, 833,377,911.84)
be payable out of the Consolidated Fund of the Government of the
Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, or any other fund, or
monies of, or at the disposal of the Government of the Democratic
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka or from the proceeds of any loans
obtained by the Government of the Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sri Lanka for the service of the financial year beginning on 1st
January, 1985 and ending on 31st December, 1985 and that the said
sum may be expended as specified in the Schedule hereto :—

Schedule
Rs. Cis.
Head : 39 — Minister of Defence
Programme : 1 — General Administration
and Management of Defence -
Recurrent Expenditure 36,072,850.00

723,305,061 .84
833,377.511.84"

Capital Expenditure

The reasons for the Supplementary Estimate is to
meet the threat to National Security caused by
increased terrorist activity in the Northern and Eastern
Provinces, the Ministry was compelled to order for arms
and equipment for the use of the three Armed Services
and the police in the current year.

As the provision in the Annual Estimates of these
Departments were not sufficient to make these purchase
additional funds were obtained from the Treasury
Advance Account No. 104 “Miscellaneous Advances”,

The allocations obtained up to June 1985 from the
Advance Account for the three Armed Services and the
Police are as follows (—

Rs. £
fa) Army 211,805,940.68
(b) Navy 217,565,938.40
(¢) Air Force 389,673,500.00
(d) Paolice 14,332,532.76

833,377,911.84
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(28 Boodl eoeld o)

This Supplementary Estimate is presented to
Parliament to re-imburse the above sums to the
Treasury Advance Account.

All purchases have been made on the
recommendation of the Procurement Committee and
the Committee of Secretaries appointed for the purpose
by the President and with his personal approval.

gdoa ombEs oo 5f
afiwy wEAS I D DS
Question proposed. .

@dd Ghendgedo® oo
Bw. #rd psos Geaus)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Mr. Deputy Chirman, I would not take long. T want
to say that this sum for which a Supplementary
Estimate is being sought is a stupendous sum — Rs. 800
million odd. The breakdown given by the Hon. Minister
suggests that the biggest amount has been for the Air
Force. So, obviously, it is for the purchase of aircraft of
various sorts. The second biggest had been for the
Navy, the third for the Army, the Police having only
Rs. 14 million. Now it is only fair, if the Government
expects us to rubber stamp such a stupendous
Supplementary estimate, that we be given a breakdown
of what was purchased. We do not want to be told, and
the country may not be told, all the details because it is
obviously for some big war the country is fighting, but
we want to know what these purchases were, because, as
I said on many earlier occasions, there had been very,
very big scandals fldating around the country about
these purchases. Recently there was the case of a
shipment which has come in a container load to the port
of Galle. Nobody knows to whom that container has
been consigned. Nobody knows from whence it has
come. All we know is that certain foreign people have
been interested in the arrival of that container, and then
a Mr. Warusavithana — I do not know who on earth he
is —has also been going up to that wharehouse and
making inquiries and doing certain things in respect of
that particular consignment that came in that
container. We do not know what was in it, There had
been disquieting stories that certain equipment that had
been bought had had to be thrown away. I am not
talking about the Galle shipment, but certain other
purchases have had to be thrown away over the last
number of years. We want to know something because
this is money belonging to the people of this country
that you are buying arms with. God only knows for
what it is. Generally you can say whether all this is
required this Parliament must know. It is not enough
for even the Committee of Secretaries to know. who are
the Committee of Secretaries ? The Committee of
Secretaries is a committee of bureaucrats. They have no
responsibility to the people of this country. We have,

ed@e®oigd
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and we would like to know what was purchased, by
whom it was approved and from where it was
purchased. There have been stories.

Today one of the newspapers carried a story about
the number of Israelis who are in Sri Lanka, the
number of Israelis in the form of advisers, in the form of
teachers in the form of all sorts of speciaists. When
those people come we know that they do not come here
out of some desire to help this country. They help
themselves. What Israeli arms have been purchased,
what arms have been purchased on Israeli advice, we
would like to know. Have our arms been purchased in
places like South Africa, what kind of second-hand
equipment has been bought 7 All sorts of stories have
been floating around. That is the whole point. The
government comes here with a supplementary estimate
of Rs. 800 million, and god knows what it is all about. It
is useless your saying that the President has approved it
or that the President has appointed the three members
of the Committee of Secretaries. That is not good
enough for this Parliament. This Parliament must know
much more details about that.

coE@s doemi) Snmn

(Hlm woginsr LuISClsTy )

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

N. U. Jayawardena’s son is also there.

68 @endPDoR Som

Bo srd pses GOus)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

tarlier I mentioned that various people, business
people have been going and that there had been people
who are agents of arms dealers in this country. They are
at the Supper Club and in various places in big hotels
seated there waiting like hawks for months and months
waiting to sell arms. So we do not know. You suddenly
come with a Rs. 800 million supplementary estimate
and say this is approved by the Secretaries Committee,
Who are in this Committee of Secretiries 7 We do not
even know them [[nterruption]. Kidnap the
Secretaries ? Nobody is bothered about them. Who are
in the Procurement Committee 7 What happened ?
Why was the period of Mr. Tissa Weeratunga not
extended ? Are all these matters connected with urins
purchases ? There is a big tussle going on in the Joint
Operations Council and in the Security Council and in
the Ministry of Defence. We all know what i3
happening there.— [Interruption]. Big people are
involved. All sorts of srories are floating around the
country.

I say Sir, that it is totally unfair by this House 1o
come with such skimpy information and to ask this
House to pass Rs. 800 million in a supplementary
estimate at the tail end of the year, and that every single
member who votes for this will be abdicating his role as
a member of Parliament and his duties to the people of
this country.
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(Bo odr. Qardld Quitepawdir)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

ond Soedo—

Tapdsrd.

rose.

cder Saemd o

(Blm. woagear muwadlsery)

(Mr. Lukshman Jayakody)

You want to speak ? [Interruption] — Right. We will
like to hear you-

BHewlds mangs)
(Jr§lé surprust syeutser)
{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please ! I like to hear y.

csEs Suemd Do

(B vamguwar guitarg)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

I endorse wholeheartedly, Sir, what the hon. Member
for Kalawana said. It is a very serious matter for the
simple reason that we have been asked to dole out Rs.
833 million. The breakdown was given to us just now,
and normally what is to be purchased and what they
have puichased is known to us. In this connection we do
not know what has been purchased. But we know from
what appears in the press and what I am going to say
now has appeared in the press. From there we tie up this
supplementary estimate and we will come out with
certain facts and figures, so that the Hon. Ministers
would kindly look into it and see whether they can
knock this down as much as possible — [Interruption] —
on Advance Account - for next year’s purchase.

First and foremost, we have all this capital
expenditure. Of this Rs. 833 million, only Rs. 37 million
is going to be recurrent expenditure and the balance is
going to be capital expenditure. Now, the maintenance
of this will come in the Budget and there you will get
another staggering figure. I think that will endorse what
the Minister of Finance said, that if this goes on his
Budget will go completely haywire.

Now, Sir, first and foremost, we all thought two
mohths ago that there was going to be a ceasefire.
When this came out we all thought that nothing was
going to happen and therefore we expected after the
ceasefire that there will be an immediate civil law
operation in those areas. Not only that ; once you have a
ceasefire in an area where you have had war, you not
only come out with civil administration but you also do
flushing out operation for arms and ammunition that
are in that area. But that did not happen. Therefore,
because you did not take steps at that time you will have
to incur expenditure on your defence purposes.

5— A 086190 (85/10)
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Secondly, Sir, there is what are called “border
villages” where there had been trouble. From
Dehiwatte, from Mutur area, from all those areas
people started coming down South. It was a very
beautiful operation, Sir, done by the terrorists to get rid
of the people there. It was an easy operation for them.
Take for instance this little house of ours as a village.
We have a Police station and all of us live here. Three
gunmen from outside shoot down a couple of houses ;
What do we do ? We pack up all our things and we go to
the next village and this area becomes empty. The
police wait here for some time; when the police get
attacked and a couple of people die, then the police also
get shifted to the next village. Then the terrorists walk
into this vilage like that the thing went on and on and on
mainly because we did not defend the border villages
where we thought the threat would come. There was no
village patrol system ; there were no armaments given
to them, and ultimately we are now faced witht the
problem of getting our military to look after those areas
and, therefore, the need for money. We have to incur
money for the purchase of rifles and other arms and
ammunition that we need.

Now, Sir, in the meantime another unfortunate
situation is arising. I want to make a point here very
clearly so that the Hon. Ministers would realise why a
far off AGA office somewhere in Lahugala was
attacked by terrorists. Why did they attack the AGA’s
Office ? After Lahugala was attacked people started
moving away from Lahugala and the terrorists will
come to Moneragala they will just walk to Badulla.
Therefore, you find and automatic corridor being
created right up to the hills of this country where
various people are asking for Malayanadu and other
requests that are being made, and that would be one
line of approach to the hill country. We all know what
they tried — the famous Divulagala problem where we
had to flush out the Indian Tamils who went and
encroached ; the Sinhalese went and encroached in
order to see that their country was safe or that part of
the country was safe but the Sinhalese people were
thrown out from there. And automatically they wanted
to have a corridor again from Trincomalee, coming up
to Poonanai, and from Poonanai to Gamaduwa, from
there to Matale and from there up to the Kandyan hills.

There is a plan, Sir, and I am told that a very
important Minister of this Government is now in South
India. We all know that it is the Hon. Minister of Rural
Industrial Development. He even speaks of excess hydro
electricity being given to that outside country. He even
speaks of that. I do not know whether the Hon.
Ministers or the hon. Members are aware of this type of
thing. — (Interruption). Yes, with whom are they
speaking ? They are speaking with the Tamil Nadu
Government. Therefore, Sir, I would like the Hon.
Minister to realise that all this expenditure is definitely
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[cegas SoemD Beam]
connected not with the devolution of power ; oh, no!
This is connected directly with the military intervention
that we will have to face if this problem continues any
more. We all hope and pray that this probelem will be
solved.

At one stage, it was : India was Indira and Indira was
India. Then it came to: Rajive was India and India was
Rajive. But what happened ? They got rid of three
people, Chandrahasan, Balasingham and Satyendra.
And what was the demand ? The demand was that
those three shall come back. One came back and the
other two are still out. And untill those two people are
brought back, do you mean to say that the Tamil Nadu
Government is going to support us in any of these
movements ? Therefore Sir, I am just wondering
whether Delhi is wagging the tail of Tamil Nadu or
whether Tamil Nadu is wagging the tail of Delhi ? 1 do
not know. We do not know whose tail is wagging whom
today. We do not know whether the Hon. Minister of
Rural Industrial Development is wagging the tail of the
Government or the Government is wagging the tail of
the Hon. Minister of Rural Industrial Development.
God knows ! — (Interruption)

We all thought that India was one. No. We now find
that Chaatwal is not Dixit and Dixit is not Chaatwal.
We also know that Esmond Wickremasinghe is not
Mr. Thondaman and Mr. Thondaman is not Mr.
Esmond Wickremasinghe. We know that, Sir. It is very
clear ; and knowing all this we should also know that
MGR is not Jayalalitha and Jayalalitha is not MGR.

We had a discussion in Thimpu. We are having a
discussion in Delhi. I would not be surprised if we are
asked to come to Madras for the next discussion. This is
the type of thing we are faced with. And this is the
problem. And after this Delhi conference, it will be
Bahamas and after Bahamas, well, I do not know what
is going to happen.

At the Moment, Sir, they are discussing the Working
Papers submitted by the Government through Mr. H.
W. Jayawardene and we do not know what it is. and we
do not know what eight-point programme the ENLF
has submitted. We are told that a three-member
monitoring team was appointed about the ceasefire and
we are also told that they are going to expand the
monitoring team. And the SARE organization is going
to appoint a team for monitoring all this. Therefore, Sir,
I thought this is a massive chaotic situation where the
Sri Lankan people specially the Sinhalese people,—I am
sorry to use that particular word do not know what has
happened. The hon. Members of Parliament do not
know what is happening. Probably, the Hon. Ministers
do not know what is happening.

At one stage we all thought Rajiv would be all
powerful. He tried a hat tric, 1 know. He tried to solve
the question of Assasm. We thought he will go one

Sslgic o =)
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hundred per cent out with regard to Punjab. But when it
came to Tamil Nadu he found difficulty there. That is
why he had to withdraw the deportation order on one of
the people whom he deported. Therefore, I think we
must think in terms of whether Delhi is going to be
pressurized by Tamil Nadu or Tamil Nadu is going to
be pressurized by Delhi. We have to foresee the fact
whether Delhi is the key or whether the Tamil Nadu is
the Key. It is on those lines we will have to think. The
political aspect is definitely there when it comes to the
question whether we are going to give money to buy all
this defence equipment. I say this because it does not
mean only capital expenditure. It is going to mean
recurrent expenditure for the next so many years to
come. If we buy defence equipment we will have to use
them for ten years.

The other day, I saw in the Press-1 do not know
whether it is correct or not-that the Hon. Minister of
National Security has said that we need a hundred
thousand-strong army. If it is a hundred
thousand-strong army, I wonder how you are going to
pay these people. I was calculating how much of money
you would need to pay them, by way of salaries.

Take for example an average salary of Rs. 1,500—
each. On this basis you need Rs. 2,000 million a year for
salaries alone, leaving aside expenditure for uniforms,
boots and other accessories. What about training ?
What about training in combat ? What about arms and
ammunition ? It is going to be a massive amount. It is
not that 1 am objecting to this kind of expenditure. No.
If the country needs defence equipment it has to buy
defence equipment. But when you can avoid
expenditure you must avoid it.—(Interruption). Please
do not disturb me. If you want I can explain these
matters in more details and show you what is going to
be the cost to this country.

The Hon. Minister of Finance said that it would cost
Rs. 16 million a day. but with this Rs. 833 million
coming in, along with the recurrent expenditure that is
needed to service, the expenditure figure is going to be
Rs. 1 million per hour. That is going to be our defence
expenditure. But what about training in combat ? All
these mean money. But are we doing the correct thing ?
I am made to understand—the whole world knows about
it that we have got down Rhodesian ex-R.A.F pilots on’
a salary of Rs. 100,000 a month. There are six of these
people in Ratmalana. I go to Ratmalana once in a way.
I saw some of these people there. why cannot we make
use of our ex-pilots ? Make use of our pilots and pay
them a bigger salary. This is the situation. It is no joke.
Not only that we have to train our pilots to use these
new planes that we have taken on lease. The whole
world knows that we have taken these Siai Marchetti
planes on lease. When 1 see this amount of Rs. 389 1
know it is obviously going to be for these six planes that
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we are going to buy. The whole world knows what those
planes are and what they are capable of. I will come to
the question of those planes later on. Therefore, we
must somehow or other see a way to cut down on this
bill as much as possible.

Then we purchased some gunboats. We spent about
Rs. 278 on those boats. we purchased them form the
Advanced Account, I just want to find out thier
performance. | would like to know what their
operational capabilities are.

Are the Commanders who are operating these
satisfied with these purchases ? As the hon. Member for
Kalawana said, because there are lot of stories going
about ; lot of talk going about we would like to have an
official report from the Ministry of Defence through the
Secretary, Defence, that what you have purchased up to
date for this operation of yours is satisfactory. That
must be given to us because, Sir, I have my doubts.

I queried this last year when we purchased some
212-helicopters. We told them that there was a defect in
those helicopters. We said that it was bad machinery.
The other day, Sir, about two weeks ago one of those
helicopters crashed in Batticaloa or Trincomalee. |
checked up to find out whether it was due to terrorist
attacks or whether it was an attack by someone else.
No, it was because of engine failure. It was a total
write-off. The helicopter was purchased last year. We
are losing Rs. 10 million on the loss of that helicopter.
Therefore, are we byying the correct material ? I know
this may be the correct stuff that we need but are we
paying the correct amount for the stuff that we are
buying ? Who are the brokers 2 Who are the people in
between this ? Are they connected to the high ups of
this country or to the Procurement Committee or let us
say, the Technicil Committee or the Finance
Committee ? There are three Committees operating on
this. Therefore, Sir, I think it is high time that we look
into it.

There was a tender for shot guns. I was shocked when
I saw that. There is nothing secret, Sir, about this.
There was a tender for shot guns, where the State
Trading Corporation called for tenders from the
manufacturers direct. The Tender No. SP/85/01 was in
June 1985 and there was a closing date. This tender was
not given to the lowest tenderer. There were others who
had tendered. A gun which would have been purchased
at US § 29 was ultimately purchased at US $ 47 and 18
cents. Just imagine the difference! I am sure the
difference is not on the price of the gun. The difference
would have been on air freight or sea freight.

Therefore, Sir, I have come out with this particular
information. T have already written to the Additional
Secretary. I have sent him every information. All that I
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say is, let the Procurement Committee look into this,
consider this type of letters that we get in the
Opposition and be satisfied. Let the Minister know
about it. I would like someone to take the responsibility.
We cannot go with all this to the President. The
President has appointed so many Ministers for this
particular operation. There are about ten Ministers
appointed for this particular operation. We cannot
place everything on the President and say that His
Excellency is the person who should do this and not the
others. They have enough power, but the fact remains
that is no one is there to look into it.

Now this shot gun tender is a glaring example, Sir, of
certain tenders being looked into and accepted while the
tenders of others are not looked into. This type of thing,
Sir, must stop. Take for instance the Siai Marchetti
purchase. I certainly do not mind. It is not a bad plane.
It is a very good plane. It is an excellent plane. I would
not say “no”. I just looked into that book “Janes All
World Aircraft.” It is there catalogued as one of the
competent planes. But why are we using these planes ?
Sometime ago in 1971 we ourselves tried planes. At that
time we did not have helicopters, we did not have jets,
we did not have anything. We had Doves and
Herons — I cannot remember the names of the other
planes — we had planes of that nature.

Healds hmmamoE
(Urgld Furprwst S{eUIT E6T )
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)
Order, please !

The hon. Deputy Chairman of Committees will now
take the Chair,

2098 Bewfch od Q8 8¢ i pOad Jewen, Hearely ol
omodes) [COSJED o8slgsd Som] §gmamad Ba.

Hsar o, Si5s sunprust sardsir sESsarsSalicy ssvGa, Gapi
s sluar sarsdr (B, siwer swyalibyw] 52 il g

Whereupon MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER left the Chair, and MR.

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN OF COMMITTEES [MR. EDMUND
SAMARAWICKREMAY] took the Chair.

coees doeemd om

(Bm. wagwear guiGsry )

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Thank God, you are living Sir ! We are very happy to
see you here alive. 1 believe, you know the story.

Haaids mcm DomofHomEh

(Bt Srgls slaent syantssr)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committess)

There is a lot of time for you to make that remark. I’
will live 101 years,

coluds) duemd enm

(815, swagoshr ggusGlisry )

{Mr. Lukshman Jayakody)

Instead of saying Esmond Wickremasinghe, 1 think
the media had said it was Edmund Samarawickrema.
Sir, we all got shocked anyway.
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Sir, the Janes All World Aircraft book gave this out.
This plane travels at a speed of about 200 to 250 miles
per hour. Is this going to be of any use for night
attacks ? I just want to find this out. For night attacks
they are absolutely useless for the simple reason that we
are using them in the night. You might find that all
these attacks on police stations and in other areas take
place between 11 p.m. and 4 a.m. That is the time they
take place. For a thing like that what is the use of a
plane ? You must go in for helicopters. We had the
same difficulty. We found and ultimately we had to get
down some helicopters. We had to use Indian
helicopters. We had to use helicopters from Pakistan
because planes were not going to serve the purpose. But
you have bought these planes today and you are paying
this big amount of Rs. 389 million. Are you going to
bomb this country out ? Are you going to bomb those
areas 7 Especially in a guerrilla war, you find five or six
people together. Are you going to bomb and finish those
areas ? It is absurd! It has to be a ground attack. I
cannot understand why you are going in for these huge
‘planes. I can understand quite well if you are going in
for helicopters but not planes of this nature. I do not
demy that it is a good plane. But how many of them are
going to be leased out ? How many of them are going to
be purchased ? Who are the principals and the
brokers ? Now this is what we want to know. .

Therefore, Sir, what I feel is, one has to look into
what we are going to purchase and what the priorities
are going to be. I can understand if APCs are to be
purchased. It is quite correct. There are other vehicles
like patrol cars and troop carriers ans so on. That I can
appreciate that for the army, but when I cannot
understand is why useless equipment is being
purchased.

Sir, to make it a success you must have your
maintenance operations also for at least 20 years. Are
we having the money to do so ? The important factor is
that. Can we maintain all this equipment that we are
going to purchase for the army, the navy, the air force
at least for the next five years ? How much of money is
required ? How much of rockets and money for various
other bombs at least for training is required ? What
about the firing pratice ? All that comes in, Therefore it
is not going to leave us only with this Rs. 833 million.

I can understand why you raised the price of sugar. 1
know what is going to happen. We know the reply the
Hon. Minister of Finance got even in Canada. They said
“We cannot give you any money for the downstream
work”. We are having that huge reservoir called
Maduru Oya. We went and opened it but no
downstream work has been done. We have no money
and there is no result in what we are going to do.

endEe®snd
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I think first and foremost what should be done is to
structure that Defence Ministry. I am telling this to you
in all good faith because it is in utter chaos. I am telling
you very frankly that that whole Defence Ministry is a
madness! I am saying that because I cannot understand
who lays down policies. For instance, on one side you
get the Secretary of Defence and then you get the JOC
and then you also get the Police Chief. Now we all know
tht the Secretary of Defence is General Attygalle. Then
you find the JOC and we have a good person, a
competent person there in General Ranatunga. Then we
have a new person as Chief of Police, Mr, Weerasinghe.
Now, they are under the JOC. Then again we have the
Ploice Commandos. They are under Mr. Ravi
Jayewardene who is a member of the National Security
Council. The Police Commandos are under him. Now,
where does the Minister of National Security fit in ?
Then, we have one Deputy Minister for Internal
Security and a Deputy Minister for Home Guards. Sir,
I am only talking of the Defence Ministry structure and
how does the Ministry of National Security fit in to this
Defence Ministry ? That is also a problem. You find the
Secretary of Defence, General Attygalle. Then you find
the Secretary for National Security in Mr. Hapudeniya.
What are their functions ? Surely, you are not leaving
out one part of the Prevention of Terrorism Act and
half of it to be looked after by one Ministry. The
Ministry of National Security ? There is something
wrong somewhere. There is absolutely no co-ordination.
Normally there is at least a thing called an
organizational tree, something at the apex and it comes
down. This whole thing is in utter chaos and this is the
result. Therefore, people are finding it rather difficult
to agree to all what the Government says and I hope you
will take these points that I have mentioned in good
faith. Please do not think that we are here only to be
critical of you. It is not so. When we see danger we will
tell you. Everything that we say here is known to the
public. We do not talk anything on combat operations.
We do not say how you are moving your troops.That is
not our business. Our business is to see whether you are
doing the right thing or the wrong thing and I think
organization-wise the entire Ministry of Defence and
the entire Ministry of national Security must function
on a well worked out scheme. The C-in C the President
can be on top, then number two can be the Deputy
Minister, number three the Secretary and then number
four can be all the others coming down the commanders
and so on. You can work it out th'at way and then you
would know where you are, but if you are going to have
little pieces here and there, the commados being looked
after by some person, the JOC being looked after by
another person there will be problems. Now, under
whom does the JOC operate ? To whom is he directly
responsible ? That is one reason why General
Weeratunga went. Everybody wants to know why
General Weeratunga went. The reason is that he was
not told as to who his Commander would be. So from
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whom is he going to get the command ? From whom
does the JOC Chief get the command ? What are his
functions ? What are the functions of the Secretary ?
What the function of the Commander of the JOC ? 1
am telling you, please do not put Brigadier Ranatunga
also into a difficulty, because I do not know whether he
is still having that section, Aviation Limited, from
where he was taken away. Take him out of it if he is still
there — it is good for him - and appoint another person
and work out the organizational tree and then I am
sure, Sir, you can do better things than what they are
doing now. :

Therefore I feel that unless we sort out these matters
the problem will remain. Unless we sort out the the
political problem, as I mentioned, and unless we sort out
the military problem 1 think this problem cannot be
solved, but if you do so there is still a chance.

©8. Bl eoedch @omm

(Sim. erib. aflsiresrh QUGrrT)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

In introducing this Motion I set out the reasons why
this money was required. I said it was to reimburse
some allocation from the Advance Account of the
Treasury. Certain questions were raised by the hon.
Member for Kalawana (Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
and the hon. Member for Attanagalla (Mr. Lakshman
Jayakody). I agree that they are entitled to know the
details but one must not forget that these are matters
relating to defence. 1 would request the hon. Members
to take it up at a meeting of the Consulative Committee
of this Ministry. I would request the Hon. Minister to
explain all details to you when you come before the
Consultative Committee.

gane Do G

Oddd end ' ooie #0900 Sw DO mdm v Hew s wmSHE:
E8d gowa oo @8

afley afif&sinn’ s g
@risafianeg " aarpaisasde  SamdEuer  sep SoEls sdvad
Sartsarrst) yse sorcnsGd scnn e S

Question put.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN OF COMMITTEES, having
collected the Voices, declared that the ‘Ayes” had it.

wdt EdendgeloR Boon
(8m srs 305 EGauaw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Divide !

o d@e@rind 43 dp i Hewlow aded — omed 44 Bo{od 1 :
wmediel — sdlcsaia
LITFTaRoRTI, 43 i HEnd sl dalldr Bup 1Misg @ srivns 44; STHFTS 1
The Parliament divided under Standing Order No. 43 : Ayes 44 ;
Noes 1.
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S85C™ GeE: & Commed SEdD ghdw
50¢ Bo@

@GeonBriys GsTens :
geiuying afiflsumdsssy

SUPPLEMENTARY SUPPLY : EXPANSION OF
TELEVISION BROADCASTING IN SRI LANKA

oF @do @g¢ Bbics ol ¢dd odudy S6n Hewfos dudo o8 IO
ree gdma [1P85 oo, 8a5 3]

1085 Soins Be 0f 9508 gd®n £ 1985 ecm®A8 9z 3 5,508
fedg fo BE Diso o edic mem & oo gdhmdfHo ohsing
Dded Smadd coBcerd and § oo Dhmdfs SEHEET Snsded
Sm S8a® ¢igcedd el g T8 i B com Sfmode oEhdti?
25800 gedos og oAl Hedn BoodSd snd § comn gdhimsgs
@il donddy D84 ehel cwdom H828 Eedd sl §Sad
coglenit oofd o oo BRod cozod (5. 1848.27.000) ems B
sfgdn Zo@ 20Ds go cod OF g 28 oo ssenm CosComed
Bole o8f Do oe guo.

@omensullsy  GlmTeandsTi R

€ (3

18

cosEADe
Sdea 135 — S gEhesloom Sp. 1
B0 oone: | — oo sS5ocn so gbhda L 18.49.27,000

gdne ofo a8 oodm G

FESCur ' aflairgd fad Clsn Enssnarer sULlr arflEsiue g
[38 @ri@ribu 1985]

“1985 gt gew@ meraifl 1 ab GpH Gprm@ 1985 o
gerd yesour 31 oub CaFlup ar pyeusmiujd HBWTeTY 6T
CrmaidCsar Ganmas serprws Gsrrdsri GuurFar Srid
BBwgSeflsrp, ybag Fommss sarprus Ceradlsd @igwrFer
SrFrnssElars oag Gobmss sarprus Geredlisd Gugursls
Tt vwusTuBsssamiyu Falblnbs BEwsHeflarns bz
usr gSlafldrpnd sibag Gomimss Forprusd Gy wrFsr orerdiss
QuibBmiEd abss sLer BAfwsSallornu uFler G GsryGu
Brpug@sratug @olsss  GeusCspriins  murads  (mur
18,49,27,000) Guiu rs @mmpn Ariyd GQsrmsCursTny apbisliL
L) Cauam@Gib. oFClsrens Ulsraumpu oL aileoulld sric oo Gera
argy Osae GFinuduer i—

S L sugr
PHUIT
FHeoing 1 155 — GUrgisis yencFFT
shSF I 1l—Curg Hmens Grmaupd llrderrapd 18,49,27,000"

aflgn dfairFe srESSunbinins g
Order read for resuming Adjourned Debate on Question—[1985
September 03]

“That a Suplementary Sum not exceeding Rupees One hundred
and eighty four million and nine hundred and twenty seven thousand
{Rs. 184,927,000) be payable out of the Consolidated Fund of the
Government of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka or
any other fund, or monies of, or at the disposal of the Government of
the Democratic socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, or from the proceeds
of any loans obtained by the Government of the Demogcratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka, for the service of the financial year beginning
on ist January, 1985 and ending on 31st December, 1985, and that
the said sum may be expended as Specified in the Schedule hereto :—

Schedule

Head : 155 — Minister of State Rs.
Programme : 1 —General Administration Service
and Publicity 184,927,000"

Question again proposed.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



907

G @ 322

500 ofdes Som (p=8en)

(Bm pésl ugSlrar — sydifivsr)

(Mr. Richard Pathirana—Akmeemana)

0% Hecids omudHned), DEE (Ped Do oUE eLBd
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BEAC mOgm SoDEHD oSS0 P68 Busd m868T
ReEhSmsm Hefaed Fned emennith Smiodn@hed Yned
SPehn coBLBm0 eahem® Culmnas ¢S A0 BE oo,

Bofn BEEencid Svm (emed o qEdHoe))

(8w afrFen wdelionr§5) — Garundy wreu't syemwdsr)
(Mr. Weerasinghe Mallimaratchi-District Minister, Colombao)
G ACHEOD FC(H CLTD o

50D ofde som

(Bm Bés’ ugllrar)

(Mr. Richard Pathirana)

eenen] B0 o) gemed g0 @ Jens Sendd, 30 Sond, o¥od
2008 oEIdleums S0 CEHD 0D ¢ omc®d
eBBED ¢ DM oym. CcHdehus 3000 B8 o ulocan
oD S HoEnd PSS, SEed) mEsD 6® Jed 2o - HE
Comd ceel HPH abeditE? dnfe odbn Do D
DI Bad@n op GBe coides o oddtom
Hale. CHEDDE0 comd Dn obs 20D o8 ecm® eodtmi.
085 ¢ YouPa codbder moy. g & Dled dfombas
= 0neh. 08 B oUE od® ¢SO 095 G ¢f] o o 0,0¢d
e BO0mEn.

@3; Bewuicis omedHnEd, 6P el Y tehebem Brtse gy ®
qued HmD0 8 § qbdd Hem. ceadenas o000, Boged
8Tm g ©d; Henls mdn omeHmEh aym ePud (Ud Huwmd
esd GPSbcleed m¢ Hlcme om ¢o ool ol e
REBOCRess ST, fh-om CCEEHD oBcDg? € S5Hn@”
sBardlecd @en DImaE DOMENS D

Hewith mdm wnmodHgEh

(eud drfs slwai s ser)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

el §;5tEE O Heauer B8 g om ged g ESHnE
EoBEchs ¢a® T Heand: " ogidhw Sum U0oa eBgio
" HEEED " Son DBms B Hedmth ghHE & om Lo o
DEBHO SETmDE ooy

500 oédem Boom

Bm. Pésc ugPran)

(Mr. Richard Pathirana)

aEsmsied ¢oBd Se&s Ted can® Jn Sun O Seod
28 suBth eqBnd coies —

Hewids mds ombdmeEh

(o Jr@s slbowd sutser)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Anyhow, there is nothing to worry about. I am still
alive. Please continue with your speech.

5050 chdem Som

Bo. fés upfires)

{Mr. Richard Pathirana)

e® o ogbs B (» oges. IR 186 mEus HedidD
EO8D0 Fednd B 08 mictow HImEh
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COERs Scemb) Smm

(Bm. svamyioss mUEGSTY.)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Sir, | would urge that we adjourn the Debate because
itis 3.30 p.m.

Heaitss mdn cmodHnE
(St IrBs shoai sieutser)
(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

There is one minute more.

coERs Swemmd Soon
(8\m. wmgish musGary )
IMr Likshman Jayakody)
I quite appreciate the Hon. Minister’s difficulty
because he is the Cabinet spokesman and I think he has
to give out a very important briefing tomorrow.

mErEe mosidds ¢ ecbd Bom (s §@59®)
(awrfs gerisBeven 5 seballey — EreTis Sy FFt)
(Dr. Anandatissa de Alwis—Minister of State)

Shall we pass this now and debate this subject
tomorrow ?

COWEs Scemi oo

(B wsapsh QUECETY)

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

No, we cannot do that. Of course, you can have your
Deputy Minister here and let him take down what we
say and you can come and reply.

8. DlenT eoedd) Boon
(8m. b aflersen  GUBTTT)
{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

No, let it go down.

Smdd sB@E ¢ a. 3. 30 Sews @dgg ro&9L Diice o oo cd
D Bur gy . L 3.30 wenfur Ball o sgyenbser G s st G, aflam g
PaEmadstiin’ L .
It being 3.30 p.m., Business was interrupted, and the Debate stood
adjourned.
Sy 80 Edicw 1985 @meniad B Oo {n o9l 728
aflaursy 1985 gaCrrur § LSaselsr i
Debate to be resumed on 9th October, 19835.

DEHI®
5Bl
ADJOURNMENT

&8, BSumd cosdd) oD
(&' stib. aflssr 7631 1) GuUBrTT)
(Mr. M Vincent Perera)

I move,

“That the Parliament do now adjourn.”

gdme comBsa odo =8
afley oGS o dng.
Question proposed.
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Hrda DAED. comoms Som

(sarff Luleiy. sansrwds)

{Dr. W. Dahanayake)

Is the Hon. Minister for Muslim Affairs present in
this House because I want to address my Question to
the Hon. Minister for muslim affairs and I have given
notice of the question ? If, however, the Hon. Minister
is not present in the House, 1 would prefer, Mr.
Chairman, to ask the question tomorrow or the day
after.

Hecits mdey comodHoeh

(Bt JTrEls sloed speutsdr)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)
Yes.

ods Buendldsla® $om

B® #ré a0z GOusw)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

06, Bexits comsHEH, & Bes od { Hedn golm ecms
Heants. 638 oc¥ O gine o¢ § Heddes O GHS eI
3, 9HnPeos &8P ocmd. gdne GPnd.

oude oo G § hdomo DEmb B SHmad Efuna
me—Dedeess® Ped Sui¢ EmOcnmed @Pedt Dud® 5 o cBah—
S 2P g Dev. & Sco 8P B Bt By qed gEnst &
B oo O B S0 IGO0 08 gor GEm 85c 805,
@ ey BSRR Sonud o ¢2Hnd Simged Emedn@hd &
88mD mnd eoind 5ois oo® ctw Doty D8 ¥
D880 B¢ O eras Bt Bl B g @HmENEE cOhme e
s oy

GEhs ool ecodne@rinelns @PedDy Brobseond
Beds ety HEndsenns 280 mem B0 ehen! ¢0EHbg
@BOE 0P o® Do & GAdndcd gie Drem mty. SePE®
eobE Sceed @of o celE oEie qud e@ndl gmd oo
OPMmOEn qooge® B @S G 0B HE 8 ccDeod
DEHDS MEnS ERBem Moy, DY (it B3V DEHD ¢ oo
caDoBeds guod Co Eond emidneds gPedt eandin®
Boond 0 ndbba b & Hedmi

Soimud tEfsnes i Kl emdn® DEEMORE—oBmad,
ADHE ¢l emews mPdg—e® odsds qb O dHedmtn d
S0EE COHD cBHH0E Heant: o3 99 Hond. & B &
et Becis BOBMm sang, Omn® B0 dhs 880, Dag grand 13
WO o comd HBVI—IS e eand o oear Bumd oab
B0 m—Com® 9Ign DOD 6EE OEMS ety G E5Hneen B3
omn BB Ec G0

The other question which I have given notice of is the
question which I have addressed to the Hon. Minister of
Foreign Affairs regarding the situation which has now
arisen in south Africa and in regard to the position that
the Sri Lankan Government wishes to take in respect of
the present South African situation.

There was some occasion on which the Hon. Minister
of Foreign Affairs speaking on behalf of Sri Lanka had
made a statement saying that the call for sanctions is
one that is difficult to resist. I hope that on that
occasion he was speaking on behalf of the Sri Lankan
Government in which case the Sri Lankan Government
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[0d8 Fdendygstos Snm]
should come out very strongly for sanctions against
south Africa, because even small countries are now
coming out with the demand for sanctions. Even
President Reagan has had to make certain altrations in
his position in regard to the South African situation.

I would also like to ask the government through the
Hon. Minister of foreign Affairs, because this is
essentially a Foreign Ministry problem, to immediately
suspend all trade with South Africa. T believe that the
trade with South Africa through devious channels is at
the moment in favour of South Africa. although they
buy some tea from Sri Lanka, I think, in fact, the trade
balance is still in favour of South Africa. In any event,
it is a question of morality and it is a question of
political expediency because there is a qualitative
change inside South Africa. There is a definite chance
that the apartheid regime might be defeated and every
little step taken by the world community will be a help
to the people who are struggling against apartheid in
South Africa.

The last aspect of the question is whether the Sri
Lankan government will add its voice to those of the
civilised world which has called for the release of
Nelson Mandela and all other people who have been
politically imprisoned in South Africa because such a
call will also be a call that is morally heard by the
people all over the world and will be some pressure on
the apartheid regime of South Africa.

s daemmd @don

(B wsgwar guiGsTy )

(Mr. Lukshman Jayakody)

I do not want to ask all the questions because some of
the Hon. Ministers are not here but I would be Very
quick and ask the questions from those who are present.

First and foremost, I would like to ask the Hon.
Minister of Foreign Affairs whether the government of
Sri Lanka should not only condemn the attack on the
PLO Head Quarters by Israel but also sever all
connections with Israel. As you are aware, we know the
reason why this attack was made. It was a very frivolous
reason, the reason being that some people of Israel
origin are being kept in a jail in Cyprus. They are to be
brought to trial also. But yet with all that, the fact that
a plane should have travelled about 1,500 miles and
then bombed that place violating the sovereignity and
integirity of country is something that should be
condemmed, 1 think it is high time that we should
condem such an attack. To my mind-and it is my
personal opinion it is as bad as the attack on the
Americans in Grenada. Therefore what I feel is that we
should not only condemn it but also ask the Americans
in this country not to harbour these people in their
Interest Section, and to close down the Interest Section
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and ask them to move away. that request I would like to
make from the Hon. Minister. I do not know whether he
will agree with me. I am sure he knows the amount of
money that we have lost, the aid that we could have got
from the Arab world. It may be because of the presence
of these people here in this country. What trouble it has
created for us! On behalf of the Sri Lanka Freedom
Party I endorse the request made by the hon. Member
for Kalawana and I hope the government will consider
this request to get the Israelis out.

The next question I want to ask is from the Hon.
Minister of Coconut Industries.

There is a Coconut Development Authority
stipulation to buy coconut oil only from those millers
who made purchases of copra at the coconut auctions
within a specified time at a minimun price of Rs. 2,350
per candy. 1 want to know from the CDA’s Marketing
Division whether they have diviated from this policy by
buying from Messers Adamjee Lukmanje and Sons
Limited and Shri Krishna Corporation outside the said
scheme and thereby nullified the effect of price
stabilisation. If so, I want to know why.

I know the answer that he is going to give. He will
turn round and say that the copra was not up to
standard. This is the normal thing that any of these
copra buyers will come out with, that what was
delivered is not equivalent to the sample submitted to
the auction. This has been discussed. I want to bring to
his notice that when they were trying to find a reply to
this, this answer was discussed, whether to give the
answer in that format, that is, that the copra was not up
to standard, so that they can get away with it. That is
not the point, The important point is that once you have
given the stipulation that they should buy copra at the
copra auctions al a particular price, during a given time,
why did they not take that price to the producer. Today
the producer does not get any thing more than Rs. 1,500
to Rs. 1,600. You can stipulate this price. Therefore I
would urge the Hon. Minister to hold an inquiry into
this matter. Hold and inquiry to this episode and let us
know what the result of the inquiry is.
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d. 8 o o8d Bom (Beda moun oe@done:)

(et o. obl. stev. amifs — Gaueflprl L giassar  senwssqi)

(Mr. A, C. S Hameed Minister of Foreign Affairs)

Mr. deputy Chairman, two questions have been
raised this evening, and I have been given notice of one
question. That is question that has been asked by the
hon. Member for Kalawana, and I have not been given
notice of the other. - [ Interruption]. Anyway, that is the
exact position. Now, I like to deal with the question that
was raised by the— [Interruption]. 1 do not know; I
asked, in fact, the Parliament. 1 asked them ; they said
they do not have it. They say that this has not been
given notice. Anyway, if a question has been raised, I
will say so. | do not have to say that T have not received
the question. All that I say is, [ have only one question
before me and that is by the hon. Member for
Kalawana.

Now, sir, his question deals in theree parts aboyt
sanctions against South Africa, trade with South Africa
and demand for the release of Nelson Mendela and
other South African leaders now in jail,

Now, I shold like to state in the first instance that Sri
Lanka has, in every international forum where this
subject has come up, taken up a very strong position.
We have voted at the United Nations in all resolutions
that support the cause of the people of South Africa and
we have called for the release of the leaders in jail
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including Nelson Mendela. In fact, on the 3rd
September, in Luanda I spoke on behalf of the Asian
countries and in my speech, Sir, I did make a specific
reference to the release of Nelson Mendela. | said, “We
salute Nelson Mendela and other leaders who hold high
the banner of freedom even in captivity. We mourn with
African for those martyrs who have made the supreme
sacrifice so that others cound live in dignity and
honour.” So, Sir, that is one aspect.

With regard to the struggle itself, speaking from
Luanda I said, “We are close enough in Launds to feel
and sense the throbbing pulse of the South African
Freedom struggle as it spreads swiftly, surely towards
what we hope is the decisive and final stage in which the
hideous, rotten structure of apartheid will crumble and
collapse.” So I do not see in what other more forceful
ways a country can express its postiton and its stand on
this question. That is one part of the story.

Then, Sir, with regard to sanctions, what is the
position 7 Now at first mandatory sanctions against
south Africa were confined to the field of art. And Sri
Lanka is no exporter of art.

The recent Security Council Resolution 569 of 1985
called for countries to adopt sanctions against South
Africa by suspending all new investments, prohibiting
the sale of coins minted in South Africa, restricting in
the field of sports and cultural relations and suspending
of loans. These are the areas. Now if you look at some
of those areas like sports, remember Sir, recently in
1982 a cricket team from Sri Lanka undertook a tour of
South Africa against the government’s request. You
know the government requested them not to do so and
the government was instrumental in taking very strict
action. Then it does not end here becuase, Sir, |
remember in 1978 when we were Chairman of the
Non-aligned Movement, in New York, SWAPO was
admitted as a full fledged member of the Non-aligned
Movement. 1 presided at the meeting. And this is not
the only thing, we have made out contribution to the
training of students from Sorth Africa and Namibia.
We have pledged a contribution to the Non-aligned
Solidarity Fund. 1 mean, Sir, our position has been
consistent and strong when you look at these fields,
specially the Security Council Resolution 569 of 1985
which call for countries to adopt sanctions against
South Africa by suspending all new investments, I said,
prohibiting of the sale of coins minted in Sorth Africa,
restricting in the field of sports: and cultural relations
and suspending of loans. I explaintd that what we did in
1982 when a cricket team decided to tour South Africa.

The other fields are not applicable to us. There is, of
course, a4 certain measure of trade between South
Africa and Sri Lanka specially with regard to tea which
has come down from colonial times. This is mostly in
tea, an item of food which is consumed by everybody.
Sir, that is the position with regard to the question
asked by the hon. Member.
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Then with regard to the question raised by the hon.
Member for Attanagalla, we have condemned the
action of Israel as soon as they started it, we issued a
public statement. His request is, will not the
Government sever all ties ? We have no ties to sever.
Sir, I have said over and over again on the Floor of this
House that the establishment of an Interests Section
does not amount to the establishment of diplomatic ties.
It is quite clear that you have an Interests Section in the
absence of diplomatic ties. When two countries do not
have diplomatic ties only vou have an Interests Section.
Therefore, the question of severing ties with Israel does
not arise.

O, 6B, & OB, B EHSHD S (WS edth §EHDH®))
(S)m. erer. 674, a1 6TLh. SHEWT ST — Fips CFameUSET HENOFFT)
(M NCH. AL M. Karunaratne-Mimister of Social Services)

I wish to inform the hon. Member for Kalawana that
all necessary steps were taken by the Government
Agent, Ratnapura to provide relief by way of sending
boats, food etc. All flood victims are looked after well,
The Government Agent, when consulted this morning,
stated that the water is subsiding and there is no reason
for concern just now—(Interruption). We will be sending
the food somehow or other to those marooned either by
boats or by helicopter. We will not allow them to starve.
Do not worry. A survey is being done about the damage
caused and later on they wll be given financial aid.

O, e oot Som
(Sm. ereir. QLsin®ld QuiemawSLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Sir, I will first answer the question raised by the hon.
Member for Attanagalla. Intabex Lanka Limited is
still a private company and only 35 per cent of its shares
are held by the Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries
Corporation. As such it is not possible for the Ministry
of Industries and Scientific Affairs to conduct an
inquiry. However, I am informing the Chairman, Sri
Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation to take this

matter up at the Board meeting of the company and

report to the Ministry.

With regard to the other questions I must say this.
There is a difference between the questions raised by
the hon. Member and the questions of which notice has
been given to me. Firstly, the hon. Member wanted to
know whether the Plywoods Corporation is going to be
closed down. The answer to that is, No.

The second question was whether certain factories
are going to be closed down. The answer to that is, Yes.
Salawa and certain others are to be closed down by the
31st of October. | am not aware of any adjustments or
plans which have existed. We cannot run that factory. It
has been very badly run and was running at a loss, The
government cannot continue to incure losses like
this—(Interruption).
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Tecte QeSO Rm Pom
(Bo HOency seamartppar)
{Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene)

But you are not answering me on the question of
corruption and wastage. That is in question three.
S, i gl Swwm

(Bm adr. QLenFld GuitgmawCLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Will the hon. Member please read question three 2

Zacdd @enllan Bomm
Bo SiGaray gawardsar)
(Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene)

ceddnel emdo® D cfdened e®eod 9 0H cmebod
SothDdl andBal gt B qisome sL5thenn vl o890 HBwls —
I referred to this. &c £ ecewmd Mudn ettn B5Hmed etits
qos HC8c8 cdnin Heamine ?

od. el gmzlg Som

(8w ereir. QL Ol epeiwGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am not aware of any plans like that. We are not
closing down the Plywoods Corporation. We are closing
down only the Salawa factory and one or two others.
Further, full compensation will be given to the workers.

DGR sy Som (g @DaEh oo Hewids Smm Doy RDSOH

q@dae,)

(B  apré  Canos — SmwEsmt  marsr
sflailmsEIo TIrgl symwssm)

(Mr. Harold Herath—Minister and Deputy Minister of Janata
Estates Development)

Sir, the hon. Member for Attanagalla is so familiar
with all the trading practices that he asked the question
and practically gave the answer. Anyway, there are
certain mitigating circumstances under which the
Coconut Development Authority has deviated from
stipulation. There was not only this one miller, Adamjee
Lukmanjee & Sons, who purchased on this transaction
referred to by the hon. Member a total quantity of
1,000 metric tons of copra at the auctions but there
were the Shri Krishna Corporation and two others,
namely, Pyramid Oil Mills and Miriswatte Oil Mills as
well. However, the copra supplied to these buyers at
their stores had not been of the same standard as the
samples produced at the auctions and sales were
concluded at correspondingly reduced rates in
accordance with the accepted trade practices. The
Coconut Development Authority therefore approved
these transactions. :

CuriL

This is the main reason, Sir, they had approved this.
Since the buyers who _were thereby denied the
opportunity of purchasing quality copra at the specified
price level, which would have entitle them to sell the oil
under the scheme, the Coconut Development Authority
accepted the oil offered by these millers. The amount of
coconut oil purchased by the Coconut Development
Authority on this transaction was 393 metric tons and
this quantity is only 6.15 per cent of the total oil
purchased during the entire period of the scheme. It was
too negligible to have any effect on the price
stabilization scheme.
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I am only sorry, Sir, that my good Friend who is also
aware of some other practice, did not come out with
that. There are some millers who produce all the
documentary evidence, that is this Rs. 2,350 to the
Coconut Development Authority which entitles them to
sell their oil, but in reality they have paid less than Rs.
2,350. Of course, these millers came out with the fact
that they paid less than that, and showed certain
mitigating circumstances. But as the hon. Member
wants me to look into this matter further, I shall do so.

codes Sosemd Soon
(B, swsmgiosr BWEGsTY )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
Please cause an inquiry and then find out whether
there are any other illegal practices.

nddd edcd dom
(Bs pord Garsd)
(Mr. Harold Herath)

I will look into that.

2. sOBaE gl o ( St @ B  wogy
4L eS0w)

(B® ordr. QLarFld QuieeanGLr — msd@smfid, alldorar
Sigraubser  spemiod i)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando— Minister of
Scientific Affairs)

I entirely forgot to mention one thing on the question
regarding the Plywood Corporation. I would say that [
am in discussion with the Hon. Deputy Minister of
Parliamentary Affairs and Sports. He has been of great
help to me for the last three or four months. I must say
that we are still having discussions with him.

Industries &

Hewids mdm omodoneEh

(Sy0 TIrfs slward swhissr)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

The question asked by the hon. Member for
Maharagama will be brought to the notice of the Hon.
Minister of National Security.

o FeDEnd i
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o BHgeE)

(B®. wlspSr oIGmriar— auidas, siuh Curdgmarssl T
EDFFT)

(Mr. Mahendra Wijeratne Deputy Minister of Trade & Shipping)

B gooed Hoon Boded oEd gech g Dde
Soud Foded ot 288 codheon un ¢T (o0 &a D gD,
P800 O Blan HEB0 IGemeHTnln mm.

(Beulds elee o DiU® DIUYD

CoEds Saemd B

{BIm. svsgioei BRUECST)

(Mr Lakshman Jayakody)

I am sorry, Sir. I have a question to be asked from the
Minister of Rural Industrial Development, but
unfortunately he is not here. He is in India. I am happy
that the Hon. Deputy Minister was here. He can reply
to me tomorrow, but I will ask him the question now.
HDc0s o8 cmboscsd oHel 9800,0d0 o8 oo
1985. 09, 03 t» edbews ole od ¢yolerl 9Bn cdnbal Hoog ?
ed g om (3¢ ¢oed o8 cBimihe ? DO oo ABwmd Eéh
Gceme ? e emelo® & Bdc 7 ooend.

505 ofden Som

(B Sés’ uglrar)

(Mr. Richard Pathirana)

@S Heaids camsHnEh, 08, Heaids §,05mEhens B0 g,
o qoBnO HeADE. 6B cOet e BBen M S HEHS
Bosltd; B0 emedime e A0 0, BHexids (@59 (niig 7 8
smehH@cd ot 0dcd &8 edeg o Do Headied) O eegt
e § gems oPIsll wamefan Bed ¢m oBHY ocm
©Esmsed 9o ehnd ¢tfon odming ?

Sedirig Deddun smm
(Bm v3spSr aIGgrser)
(Mr. Mahendra Wijeratne)

FAB0 o gEfod acdn®.

gdne SPwon iy, emcdeo Ja.
ol alFss el in o BgpaClsTe i L g
Question put, and agreed to.
odfelond JI0 comed ¢ o 4,100 1985
Foeoiad § Om dc¢ g. o 10 O soo of deda.
sypeirong, . w410 weeflds Loy gmwe o, 1985
PEGrrut 9, Ly EaTEpae o, L. 10 waflamr GiSmasss
IN/ATE TS
Adjourned accordingly at 4.10 p.m. until 10.00
a.m. on Wednesday, 9th October, 19835.
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GEDHIEO FAD BT
aflmsbaans@® sTaphHrpn aflanL ssit
- WRITTEN ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

WAEE. & wds Bwmn : wo» el
. Liflsituy. @i, #0d ¢ mlargysonn
MR. W. G. SARATH : REDRESS
453/85

O DAED. (oman Pom (EE)
(sr B8 L sty sanprudés — srd)
(Dr. W. Dahanayake-Galle)
2Bnd, ¢Edniheos ¢ gdme

(@) on@ed oged etaced gom 81 ¢odn ddimewd uld UAGD.
£ =08 oo B¢ sl GDE oo oiad
san@endcied |0983 &l @w 14 26 coEd 8o g
st mdm ¢ JU OnEn e ?

() =z Pom dect Fuwmalt adn oled B eelc nndoaa
CAho Bl qgoocd 0, Bnd (BB B Sag Dac®
Mes cobEl 9¥ns, ea@miaidy etednic & 90
8y criéns ?

(@) =00 Bomd o 700 @ oas oo e B g 22 SgBh
ciEse ?

() 1085 &F 8o Un eom, won Sonm 8¢ codind o em@,H
ood, 1o seDEI emednic § Boee R50 e0th e 9T
o cDesic ?

(9) =o8 Vomd E@c g o SCEIC On® Dogm
DSBene ?

() oed emwmddes o3 & ¥ ?

CEnfld gmussmrs GalL eflgy :
(=) Bl syuaeuBss Gm, ared arsrgi gpseuflenws S s
B sty . Fsrd erétueut Glamifles gy lsmrwmeniflsir
1983, wrird 14 g 554 sysupald wEFw Dipsshs
SEpiuiLGaEHE uFui L rEreTLmgs et | Heurrr ?
(o) @ srd maugFus seardsenp’ Gupm dearerd
Ui L rElrsitusmsut @anhde s hul L GFsaysia g
Garfd glesmwrent FmoNualiugrs o niF g ouysrarri
sTeiTUSBIWLE ojeuT oy leurrr ?
(@) &® #rs epur700 vy QFwall Gsrarri sTarLmg e
| Beunra ?
(%) 1985 g=iew ausmr Sm. 575 wHFw ByilheE sginmL
afldiany sreftusmsus o pFwalldsius L BarGlsrElieT ey
Srgpit eupmiEiLafldia) aaTumsuh et g farrr ?
(2) 8m srgsisE o fu FAanrerdms et sueGsig
aupRigeuTTT ?
(em) @er@pe, aer ?
asked the Minister of Labour :

(a) Is he aware that Mr. W. G. Sarath of 81,
Sapumal Pedesa Road. Galle, was registered by
letter of Commissioner of Labour dated 14th
March, 1983, to be sent to the Middle East ?

() Is he aware that Mr. Sarath was so requested
after he had obtained a medical certificate, and
the Commissioner of labour promised to repay
him whatever expenses he had incurred ?

(¢) Is he aware that Mr. Sarath had incurred
expenditure of about Rs. 700 ?

{d) Is he aware that up to July 1985 Mr. Sarath has
not been sent to the Middle East, nor has the
promised repayment been made to him ?

() Will he be pleased to grant Mr. Sarath due
redress ?

(/) If not, why ?

8. 8. elim> dum (DBnd; g EoHnE)

(B F. of. @uyarer — Ganfld) i)

Mr. P. C. Imbulina —Minister of Labour)

(@) oo

() Bedm o@2noe® a@EE® gal celcs sndoud Cahedn 45
goc € ocm § Dac® Dedlo oPme®s gumd @80 od
comocd gaddn B oo

(@) mo.

(@) ECBDetm o qmi® qte® g omd, odioy @ ab
ASon qERIE0 gifod S5¥ aca ¢han gens® oo
Beomd embHPen.

(9) gonomed § 4H Abw gER @ed D0 ads Bomd geg
S H0E cahl® cco Bged cuc® ume giSud H330
DU DOE Ged.

() = comb.

(a) No.

(b) A medical Certificate was obtained at the
request of the foreign principal. Unsuccessful
attempts have been made to recover his expenses
from the foreign principal.

(¢) No.

(d) The original job order was cancelled and
Mr. Sarath was not found suitable for any
subsequent job orders.

(e) Efforts will be made to submit Mr. Sarath’s
application for suitable job orders received in the
future.

(/) Does not arise.

8 Gt B Spml : SR HELSD
Bokens whHu B : usalllsri
CENTRAL BANK OF CEYLON : STAFF MEMBERS

523/85
cuudn Saemd Bnm (¢onnode)
(8o wagwer guitsry — sibsersdn)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody-Attanagalla)
@ o gEodon GNP g0 odna .
(@) 1985 8m®a% 30 2o ol @ com S Semed 83
(1) owedmebe cond
(2) @dnsd cod
(3) @Eds cond

O BuE® BeEilfn HEhdded n® ¢ O cod 85nln ¢
DEDBe,cEc »f ¢ ohmd

(i) @gded cod em m
(i} &8 co2d cahos o ¢

eeon Do 28500 9@ 9tfod ndnedc ?

() 28 c=3 Bufc® el 9o HEUS o 0;H8 oo BT
aCm &8 HDE T 0ehd ¢ e cins oogesc ?
(@) emmddies o8, & Ymc ?
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[pe0s Samd Do) along with the respective Universities and the
BS, gmuiygSiiL semessmrd Gal ailg : ;
(=) 1985 @suCmuiud 30 @ e eraremrmen wiGw auki@uilsr (1} dates of bll‘th,

ugell Bt o pnillerd silereuflargsis Quuiralad Gsreir

Db e swras Bl (ii) dates of obtaining such degrees and also,

E;; g:in::ﬂmﬂ (b) Will he state the periods of leave granted for
(3) sorfS obtaining any or all such degrees ?

UL L RIS (ETHL gD i

Sbsha0 LbskEspsLsdier QLT EEBL g (c) If not, why ?

() Ipps Gss

(i) spspst u'L v Gupn Gzl guud, o, o, 4. ¢ 9 Som (BKd o 99 oboxo q@dgw)

(o gt Cx o 5 Gud — HF), sewiyR L smwést)
{(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel-Minister of Finance and Planning)

@ 0. Begms agemn g*
()

(@) o eom®3.

(o) =ips0 wll dsefld asmaCuegs oag jlarsg
CumieugHelssr supmsiuL allGslvd srabisenL gid
swtufourrr ?

(@) BB, aer ?

asked the Minister of Finance and Planning :

(a) Will he furnish a list of names of all staff (a) and (b) Yes. Vide annexure.*
members of the Central Bank as at 30th
September, 1985, with :

(1)} Bachelor’s Degrees,

(¢) Does not arise.

* gaomieed o ¢
(2) Master’s Degrees, BIRIOUEEE maudain Germ s
(3) Doctorate Degrees, Placed in the Library.
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ED® Difned gl Zoata aom de adbs BHECE me @ oy Sy 58 588 8 #0oom som 68 Sih
SOREE B OF S00n oded Sutdmds Do

1085 RBeniad 22 Do goudEn

e Geamed OBa womd.

@iy
SusSseutsst GoF uFullh Cainualmiss Ulsni Sl g skisten 3 Pémsull He) neflarsd @1
Uy Smssualos Qaram. drGsou aneirer USILTEAwimbaE
1985 g@&Gyaui 22, GudammidBipanndmt Esmomn

BenLdsssmUBTE MINHD GaushBib,
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